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Bonjour grows up together with Hong Kong. We
now own a retail network of 41 retail chain stores
distributing more than 20,000 products in Hong
Kong, Macau and Guangzhou, operates 12 beauty
salons under About Beauty brand, and 7 auxiliary
beauty services centers. We are well recognized
as a quality beauty product retail brand not only in
the Greater China market but also in the
Asia-Pacific region. We provide our customers with
hearty service more than just trendy information and
innovative technologies. These would help our
company business develop a wide range, from
cosmetics, spa and manicure to baby health
products.

These are greater challenges in the sentimental
industry of love and care. We are determined to
contribute every effort to building Hong Kong into a
thriving and joyful city with a human face, we joined
charity programs including Walk for Millions, Bonjour
Blood Donation Day, we were presented the “Caring
Company” award for our contribution all along.

We are now nineteen. No matter how time changes,
our pursuit of beauty goes on and on. Beauty itself is
a philosophy. It is in cosmetic products. It is in life
style. It is in nature and in our hearts. Let us make a
better world in the coming future and | promise you
that Bonjour shares the glory of that bright future.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Chairman
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Retail Product
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Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Ltd.

Bonjour was established in 1991 and currently owns 41 retail stores in
Hong Kong, Macau and Guangzhou. Bonjour offers over 20,000 beauty
and healthcare products, covering a broad range of items, all catered
for customers with different budgets and needs. The products are
divided into five categories: skincare; make-up; fragrances; healthcare;
hair care, personal care and accessories.

Skincare. Make-up. Fragrances.
Health & personal care
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Bonjour Beauty Limited

In order to diversify the professional services of Bonjour Group, Bonjour Beauty Limited was established
in 2000. It operates 12 Beauty Salons under About Beauty brand and 7 auxiliary beauty services centers.
“Bonjour Beauty” specializes in providing full range of high quality treatment services including facial,
slimming, medical aesthetics, minor cosmetic surgery, spa, body massage, nail art and foot massage. In
order to provide the best treatment solutions to customers, Bonjour Beauty introduces the safest, FDA
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/ - MJ' approved most-advanced medical equipments and various specialists of dermatologists, physicians and
o e practitioners.

o
M Along with the continuous development of Bonjour Beauty Limited, this year, we have introduced Chinese

medicine slimming treatment managed by Chinese medicine practitioners. As a premier provider of

F beauty services in Hong Kong, Bonjour Beauty will keep providing excellent treatment services and grow
“ l from strength to strength.
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Bonjour has been very popular and outstanding in cosmetics selling, and is able to launch full series
of skin care and prestige services is launched to benefit a healthy, beautiful and relaxing life.
Bonjour owns 41 retails stores in Hong Kong, Macau and Guangzhou, 12 beauty salons under About
Beauty, and 7 auxiliary beauty services centers. Bonjour Holdings Limited is listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong in 2003 ( Stock Code: 653 ).

o BAENMER - HAWBIITRESY » EXAARMATE
Bonjour’s first shop opened in Jordan, before moving to

Fa Yuen Street in Mongkok and the name Bonjour has
become widespread ever since

1996
o RESIAARLIRRERSR - SIERERY

Became the first company to retail Japanese skincare
products and cosmetics, it was an instant success

1997

o NIBHIBIRFE2MIER » WAERSUHHEAFEIKESE -
NEEBERS  EEEFEEER
Received a huge boost when the company invited some
famous celebrities to the opening of their second shop on
Bute Street in Mongkok

2000
o R R — ARAN - BB HF

Opened another shop at Fashion Island, Causeway Bay,
which is in the heart of Hong Kong Island

o EREEDHBEN - U ERHERBRAR
Expanded its business into slimming beauty centers and
set up Bonjour Beauty Limited

2002

s RREHHRAIE > BRTwins  REMEENEESE
B SHAEARBKETE
Opened another branch on Fife Street. The Company
invited Twins, Miss Shirley Cheung and Miss Teresa
Chang as opening guests. This spectacular event caused
serious congestion to Mongkok traffic

2003

o FIMEMESIRE  BNEREE  AEFM2-3/ K /ERE
HEFI5MH
Experienced rapid growth, benefited from low rental rate.
Bonjour used to have an annual opening of 2 or 3
branches, it increased to 5 new branches every 6 months
* EFMAMEHIEER
Duty Free Business was launched
o ENTRENTBEERPBH LT (LTRSS : 653) ° KRG
MEATIE RIS
Became a listed public company on main board when the

territory was plagued with SARS, with stock number 653.
It was over-subscribed by 17 times

o RETUER I Bith - S HEEF O
Set up Headquarter in To Kwa Wan - Bonjour Tower
o HPIFARF1BPIH R EBMEF O

Opened its first shop together with a slimming
beauty center in Macau

2005
o FIMIEMIEE30Z B RTRIMERE 0

Retail branches increased to more than 30 and 7
slimming beauty centers

* FITEMNIRZERT - k=5t

The first foot massage center “Top Comfort” was opened

o 2R3 49 B www.bonjourhk.comiZ2 {4 £ YIRS
www.bonjourhk.com was set up to provide
online shopping

* RBLRIUVIPEERETE  EEESESZA
It was soon followed by the establishment of the VIP

Membership Award Scheme, with more than 50,000
members
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o BIRAMMENIE  SAEEAENSAI AR JMA
EZREME
Upgraded its branding by naming its slimming beauty
centers “About Beauty”, with manicure service

o 1BR30 H B YIRE
A 30-day guarantee offer was presented to our customers

o REGBRARILMERELIERERE
Opened its first cosmetic and manicure products shop in
Shanghai

o 1ZER3MIDr. Protalk & EE E /0 R 1R ER LR

3 medical beauty centers “Dr Protalk” were opened and
an international beauty institute was inaugurated

2008

o AFIREFIRBaby Bonjour ' EEERHARKREM  WHIR
8RBy
Baby Bonjour was opened in Central, selling baby
products, with baby.bonjourhk.com was opened

AINEEE THED - BFETEXEIND RS FREL
4 HEBEERAIKE TRMEERE]

Invited professional training company to provide excellent
training courses to our managerial grade employees

ERMmE  EeRNENRERNEE  #5RERE
BHE® . [2f] &% tHeXEy #5RHuE
B HEAL

Bonjour has a new brand image, changing from the slightly
mysterious but majestic black as the background in the
past to a new pure, innocent and elegant white

MK E  SRAKRBOREZE > FREAR
B TRREMEZEHZ  REEREE3NEHDLER
EB UHHNEBZHBARTBATFE - EARICE
B 2fiKEEHIBT1008FEBA+TE

We placed donation boxes in all our branches, selling out
all our charity products within 3 hours. All money from
charity was donated to the Hong Kong Red Cross.
Bonjour contributed a million Hong Kong Dollars

2009
o BURTEFA M5 0 B SR IEAR IS
“About Beauty” has opened a flag-ship shop in Happy Valley
® B2 X HTR1TA YEAYBonjour Super Day @ RIEIEFEEZ - ¥
LR S E = iE50%
Bonjour Super Day, in collabration with Dah Sing Bank, was

warmly received by the market, with a sharp rise to 50% in
turnover compared with the same period last year

2m7TaEEEEEEN [E17EERERARE] 8
BESERTBARKDHMNEERE | T8 EARS
HRENG - 2MEIBRLE

Joined the 17th International Baby/Children Product Expo
organized by Eugene Group and held $1 Morinaga Milk
Power Charity Sales, Bonjour had donated all donations
raised from the Charity Sales to ORBIS (Hong Kong) without
any deductions for administrative expenses

RIERFOE > AHEERABEBEL -2
Formed a volunteer team which actively involved in

various charitable and community-based activities to
help the needy of the community

s SRERRERIAEHAESRN - # LR AEMFA

Revamped the official website in September and the
number of online customers vastly increased

2010

TBEEW2010FEEARELESREE [REER A
R FEBRSHERE [REZEROK] > HELE
#5$1,318,000 F 1= E&kx

Assumed title sponsorship for the “Yan Chai Charity
Show 2010”. Bonjour donated a total of HK$1,318,000 to
Yan Chai Hospital

SR RE20091M105 E A RBIEITEIRT - UAHE
FERCEMEETRUEBIELSNER

Bonjour was awarded the “Caring Company” honor for
2009/10, for its contribution made towards social
responsibility and the well-being of community

=S AERBIMR(3886) N AKRMBIREE  HHES 2R
RREBERSAIEEHBRNE  FTEYEHARBEX
BRI

Town Health International Holdings Company Limited
(SEHK: 3886) became the Group’s strategic investor;
creating synergy in the healthcare and related business

for both parties and further developed the Group’s
medical aesthetics business

SRERBRARDAEBHEER [ENEBREFR DN LD
¥ BE . RESEMTENREM

Bonjour Holdings Limited has been selected by Forbes Asia as
one of the “Best Under A Billion” companies listed in the
Forbes Asia. The award also demonstrates the wide
recognition of Bonjour’ s efforts in promoting its brand image
over the past years

EE R B S VTR ARBRTT BRIS 2 R IR AR AT AR T HE AT 40
BEF- [BRENEEF]  AWbRFREEEERN
Wi BYRSRRES  c BEBEREANERE 25
AN mEEEEXIENEEENER

China’s leading online travel service enterprise Ctrip.com
International Ltd and Bonjour are joining to promote the
“Ctrip-Bonjour VIP Card”, providing visitors from China and
Hong Kong with inexhaustible discount offers, with an aim to
promoting tourism in both places. It is believed that with the
popularity of Ctrip in China, the value of the Bonjour brand will
be delivered to the mainland to a greater dimension
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Bonjour Group

was proudly owarded

Bonjour Holdings Limited is one of the leading cosmetics and beauty service
companies in Hong Kong and is widely recognized by citizens and tourists.

Award Organization

Best Under A Billion

Quality Tourism Services Scheme

The Hong Kong Q-Mark Service Scheme Certificate
No Fakes Pledge Scheme

Hong Kong Top Service Brand

Consumer’s Most Favorable Hong Kong Brands

Hong Kong Merchant of Integrity

Quality Life Awards

The Best Performance Company Award
The Excellence of Listed Enterprise Awards
Leaders of Excellence

The Most Popular Slimming Treatment
Outstanding Business Operations Award
Outstanding Corporate Strategy Awards
Body Specialist Award

The Best for Home

Caring Company

Hong Kong Outstanding Enterprises Parade
TVB Weekly Outstanding Award

Guangzhou Influential Fashion Brands Awards

Forbes Asia

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council

Intellectual Property Department

Hong Kong Brand Development Council

China Enterprise Reputation and Credibility
Association (Overseas)

Guangzhou Daily

Lisa

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital

Weekend Weekly

Weekend Weekly

East Week

marie clarie

Hong Kong Economic Times-Take Me Home

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Economic Digest
TVB Weekly s
Style Weekly

Living Award
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HXmERBERAEmE
Private Labels & Products with txclusive Distributorship Right

SRIEEEE20,000SEES - EEETHRMEEHE | BAYUME! » 3EDr. Schafter » Embryo Life Essence
Rote Fabrik » Suisse RebornKSwiss Plus + #ElPersian Rose * j£BIMedi Angel » &E [ER | - £H ¢
California Natural-up * RevitaLash * I. Color ~ L FIEfNutra Sempre Rl mE % o

Bonjour carries over 20,000 beauty and healthcare products, exclusive and private labels such as YUMEI
from Japan, Dr. Schafter, Embryo Life Essence, Rote Fabrik, Suisse Reborn and Swiss Plus from
Switzerland, Persian Rose from England, Medi Angel from France, Bodytouch from Thailand, California
Natural-up, RevitaLash, |. Color from USA, Nutra Sempre from Belgium and Yu Bun Tong etc.

E *El':ﬁ Private Labels

A+ Fit Estilo Les Chimene Suisse Reborn

Bodytouch Forget-me-not Medi Angel Swiss 3 . an
Callifornia Natural-up ~ G. Field Nature’s Green ~ Swiss Plus - ':
Catherine Greentouch Nutra Sempre YUMEI ? :
CCNY 1. Color Rossini HEE *
Comfo |. Skin Focus Rote Fabrik -
Dr. Schafter In. Modeling Snowy

Embryo Life Essence La Jour Skinado

Health & Yuunp

ENZYME
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BERARERIME Products with Exclusive Distributorship Right

= " Baby Coccole (ltaly) Miss Violet (Korea)
& Diakeli Prestige (Korea) Novae Plus (France)
Donna Chang (Thailand) Nuparfums (France)
Etude (Korea) Persian Rose (England)
" . k v Franck Olivier (France) Peter Rabbit (Australia)
D 4 k . Les Eaux de Bach (France) RevitaLash (USA)
" marie claire (France) Stem Cello (Korea)

Marna (Japan) The Skin Shop (Korea)
Mary Cohr (France)

“*IMEDI ANGEL
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Charity & Environmental Compagn
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Bonjour has long been an active participant in charity works and a greater supporter of environmental activities.
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REBARA —EEk

Activity

Walk for Millions

Donation Box Placement

Sponsorship for “Yan Chai Charity Show”
“Take A Step For Green” Charity Walk

Sponsorship Yan Chai Transworld Committee
“Shining Charisma” Charity Sales Campaign

7-a-side Mini-soccer Competition
Caring Company
Heart to Heart Project

In Celebration of the Founding of the People’s
Republic of China - Yan Chai Fortune Bag in Care of Elderly

Pink Walk Against Breast Cancer

Walk for Nature

Yan Chai Charity Fortnight 2010 Raffle Sales
Yan Chai Charity Cookie

Plastic Resources Recycling Partnership

Donation Box Placement

Organization
The Community Chest
ORBIS (Hong Kong)
Yan Chai Hospital

Wai Yin Association

Yan Chai Hospital

Neighborhood & Workers Service Centre

The Hong Kong Council for Social Service

The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups

Yan Chai Hospital

HK Breast Cancer Foundation
WWEF - Hong Kong

Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Oi Tong EcoPark

Yan Chai Hospital
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Five-Year Financial and Operational Summary

(in HK$ thousands

X FETT unless otherwise ZEERF —ZTETEF —ZZETNF —TTNGF ZZE-BHF
FrE specified) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
(&=E5) (&=E=5) (52&E7%))
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
EERE Turnover 1,098,333 1,191,515 1,315,857 1,705,366 2,121,285
EF Gross profit 439,469 504,097 583,202 696,251 898,985
EH=E Gross margin 40.01% 42.31% 44.32% 40.83% 42.38%
e m Al Operating profit 6,841 68,535 96,210 153,939 230,225
G FI & Operating margin 0.62% 5.75% 7.31% 9.03% 10.85%
FEEN Profit for the year 3,841 56,178 78,488 128,277 190,917
tHeERR, Return on sales/

T A R Net margin 0.35% 4.71% 5.96% 7.52% 9.00%
LBEES Working capital (9,138) 74,060 31,883 53,268 81,765
BERE Total assets 268,356 360,853 430,788 572,190 713,367
BEESE Total liabilities 188,780 221,254 323,715 423,446 500,958
RERES Shareholders’ funds 79,576 139,599 107,073 148,744 212,409
& EAED SR Return on total assets 1.43% 15.57% 18.22% 22.42% 26.76%
&Nk Return on equity 4.83% 40.24% 73.30% 86.24% 89.88%
HEFE Inventory turnover on

AER(H) sales (days) 38 37 36 36 35
BEEEERE Total liabilities to

AEa Ll shareholders’ funds 237.23% 158.49% 302.33% 284.68%  235.85%
FEEZENE Total number of retail

ey outlets in Hong Kong 28 29 25 33 39
BT E DL Total number of retail

B outlet in Macau 1 1 1 1 1
RE AR EFE Total number of retall

(T [ ]) outlet in the People’s

TEDIEBE Republic of China

(the “PRC” or “China”) 0 1 1 0 1
BR—REE A A Total number of retail

e B/ outlet operated by an

TEDIERY associate in Hong Kong 1 1 1 0 0
EBERDPLEE Total number of beauty

salons in Hong Kong 8 9 14 15 16
SRPIERPLAEE  Total number of beauty

salon in Macau 1 1 1 1 1
FREZERFROES  Total number of beauty

salons in the PRC 0 1 1 2 2

12
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BONJOUR

Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)
Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Mr. Chan Chi Chau

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

Audit Committee

Mr. Wong Chi Wai (Chairman)

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

Remuneration Committee

Dr. Chow Ho Ming (Chairman)

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Nomination Committee

Mr. Lo Hang Fong (Chairman)

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

Authorised Representatives

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Mr. Chan Chi Chau

Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary

Mr. Kwong Chun Chung

Independent Auditor

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
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Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
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TiE ¢ (+852) 2872-2872
{85 : (+852) 2338-8154
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Corporate Information (continued)

Legal Adviser

Wilson Yeung & Co

Registered Office

Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

10/F., Bonjour Tower

3 Yuk Yat Street

Tokwawan, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Telephone : (+852) 2872-2872
Facsimile : (+852) 2338-8154

Principal Bankers

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Hong Kong Branch
Dah Sing Bank, Limited

Annual Report 2010
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Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited

Butterfield House
68 Fort Street

P. O. Box 609
KY1-1107

Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
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BONJOUR

Information for Investors

Company’s Website

www.bonjourhk.com

E-mail Address

info@bonjourhk.com

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited
Butterfield House

68 Fort Street

P. O. Box 609

KY1-1107

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Financial Calendar

B A
BEBAFEARE —T——FRA+/\B
REZEENE —E——F=F-1+ANH
HHFERE  —_T—ZF+_-_A=+—H
EERH
TEREEL  —_E——FRAT=HZ
—T——FHA+/)\H
(BEEEMA)
iRt
EBBMAERZBERAR  : 653
ZiEhRmE : B53HK
BR B AL bR 653.HK
BFEEEN 2,0000%

—E-SEEH

Annual General Meeting

Announcement of final results

Financial year end

Important Dates

Closure of Register of Members

18 May 2011
29 March 2011
31 December 2010

13 May 2011 to 18 May 2011
(both days inclusive)

Stock Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited . 653
Bloomberg : B653HK
Reuters 653.HK
Board Lot 2,000 shares

15
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of Bonjour Holdings Limited (“Bonjour” or the “Company”),
| am pleased to present this annual report of the Company and the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2010 (the
“Year”) to the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”).

The board of directors (the “Director(s)”) of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK2.8 cents (2009: HK2.7 cents
(adjusted)) per ordinary share. The Board did not recommend the
payment of any final special dividend (2009: HK1.4 cents (adjusted)
for the Year. During the Year, the Group continued to achieve very
satisfactory results with healthy growth across all business segments.
Turnover and profit attributable to owners of the Company reached
HK$2,121.3 million and HK$190.9 million respectively. Our continuous
effort in optimizing our services in both our retail stores and beauty
service outlets has been evident in the year-on-year growth in turnover
and profit, as well as the expansion of stores network through the
years.

Wise Development Strategy Strengthens Market Position and
Gains Recognition

2010 marked the 19th year of Bonjour’s operation and it has been a
crucial year for us, signaling the significant steps made in the further
intensification of the Group’s development and expansion in both
Hong Kong and China markets. On top of the satisfactory performance
recorded this year, the Group had ended the Year on a good note
being selected by editors of Forbes Asia as one of the “Best Under
A Billion” companies in November 2010. Among the 200 awarded
companies, Bonjour was one of the handful beauty-products-focused
companies in the retail sector. The award also demonstrates the wide
recognition of our business strategy in expanding the retail and beauty
service business and our efforts in promoting Bonjour’s brand image
over the years.

As a well-established and well-recognized company with 19 years
of history, Bonjour has won customers’ confidence and loyalty over
the years by providing them with hearty services beyond innovative
technologies and trendy information. Our attentiveness to our
customer’s needs, well-thought merchandising strategy and prudent,
strategic expansion plan are the key components to our success. With
an remarkably experienced and strong management team, the Group
has been able to execute its strategy and deliver results, and our
customers have been able to enjoy an ultimate shopping and beauty
service experience.

Annual Report 2010
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Under years of effort, Bonjour now operates a total of 41 retail stores,
12 beauty salons under About Beauty brand and 7 auxiliary beauty
services centers, offering over 20,000 beauty and healthcare products,
including over 100 of private labels and exclusively distributed labels
at the lowest possible prices that cater to customers with different
budgets and needs. Our commitment to offer the most sensible value-
to-money shopping experience in our retail and wholesale business
has always helped customers save money, which is essential during
the economic recovery after the financial crisis in 2008, and this led a
significant increase in store traffic.

In 2010, we have clearly defined our strategy and expansion plan
considering the increasingly competitive and demanding business
environment. Our first target is to extend and consolidate our foothold
in the local retail market, while prudently paving our way to tap into
the enormous consumer market in the Greater China. In order to
strengthen our grip in the local market, we intensify our efforts in
launching new stores in key shopping areas, as well as expanding the
assortment of products in our retail stores, especially private label and
exclusively distributed products. In the meantime, considering China’s
rising economic position worldwide and its substantial potentials, we
understand that making our presence felt there is no doubt our long-
term objective to strengthen the Group’s business. In July 2010, the
Group has made its very first step in sharing the huge PRC consumer
market by launching its first retail store in Guangzhou. Furthermore,
we are also looking forward to the opening of our first beauty service
outlet in Guangzhou in mid of 2011.

Pledge of Quality Service as the Basis of Success

The Group believes that long-term support and trust from customers
is the ultimate secret to successful retail and customer service
business operations. Therefore, we always strive to fulfill the needs of
different markets and make every single effort to serve each and every
customer who shops at our retail stores, visits our beauty service
outlets or employs our beauty service as valuable guests. Outstanding
guest service and reliable execution are hallmarks of Bonjour and we
constantly provide essential customer service training to our frontline
staff to ensure the quality of our service. We will hold fast to our
customer service objectives and bring on the fine tradition to all new
retail stores and beauty service outlets.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Devotion to Sustainability and Corporate Responsibility

Over the years, Bonjour has received enormous support from our
customers which forms the foundation of the Group’s success
and sustainable growth. As Bonjour matures eventually, we see
greater challenges in the sentimental industry of love and care on
top of the Group’s own development as a corporate entity, and we
believe that the overall well-being of the community is an essential
part of our responsibility. As such, we strategically invest in the
communities where we do business to improve the quality of life
by taking a responsible approach. For example, in January 2010,
Bonjour became a title sponsorship for “Yan Chai Charity Show” and
donated approximately HK$1.3 million to Yan Chai Hospital. Apart
from regular donations to charities, the Group participated in various
community projects during the Year to support minority groups and
help promote the message of harmony in society. As a result of our
continuous support to the community, in March 2010, Bonjour was
entitled the honor of “Caring Company” for 2009/10, an award derived
from the public commend for practices of social responsibility and the
act of love and care for society. The award is no doubt a recognition of
our determination to help build Hong Kong as a thriving and provident
society.

Never-ending Pursuit of Beauty and Excellence

Just like every woman on earth, Bonjour’s pursuit of beauty goes
on and on, whereas our effort to pursue excellence also comes to
no ending. In celebration of Bonjour’s 20th anniversary in 2011,
besides strengthening the Group’s foothold in Hong Kong, a series
of development plans is already under progress, mostly focusing
on capturing shares in the substantial consumer market in China. In
Hong Kong, the Group will keep on improving our service, diversifying
our assortment of products and services, as well as expanding the
retail store and beauty salon networks to cope with the increasing
consumption from mainland customers.

Twenty marks the beginning of a new and a promising chapter.
I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors,
managers and all our staff for their effort and commitment all the way
and for contributing to the encouraging performance of the Year. May
we make a better world in the coming future and | promise you that
Bonjour will share the glory of that bright future.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2011
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Management Discussion and Analysis

RESULTS

The Group has delivered a satisfactory performance for this financial
year with the support from the revitalizing retail market and Hong
Kong tourism industry. During the Year, Bonjour has managed
to maintain steady growth in its overall business, with turnover
reaching HK$2,121.3 million (2009: HK$1,705.4 million (restated)),
an improvement of 24.4% over the previous year. The growth in
turnover was a solid proof of our success in further developing the
Hong Kong market and tapping into the retail market in China. Profit
from operations increased by 49.6% to HK$230.2 million (2009:
HK$153.9 million (restated)), whereas profit attributable to owners
of the Company increased by 48.8% to HK$190.9 million (2009:
HK$128.3 million (restated)) and consolidated gross profit margin rose
from 40.8% in 2009 to 42.4% during the Year. Basic earnings per
share was HK6.6 cents (2009: HK4.7 cents (restated)), representing
an increase of 40.4% from last year.

This set of strong and healthy financial results was not only derived
from the soaring number of tourists from the PRC, but also from
our prudent cost control and expansion strategy, together with our
unwavering commitment to continually provide our customers with
quality goods and services at the lowest possible prices which drives
our competitive advantage.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board proposed a final dividend of HK2.8 cents (2009: HK2.7
cents (adjusted)) per ordinary share for the Year. The Board did not
recommend the payment of any final special dividend (2009: HK1.4
cents (adjusted)) for the Year. Together with the interim dividend of
HK2.3 cents (adjusted) (2009: HK1.7 cents (adjusted)) and a special
interim dividend of HKO0.6 cents (adjusted) per ordinary share, total
dividend for the Year amounted to HK5.7 cents (2009: HK5.8 cents
(adjusted)) per ordinary share.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW

Foothold Further Extended in the Retail and Wholesale Services
Market

Going into the 19th year of operation in 2010, Bonjour’s inceptive
objective never changed, that is, to provide our customers with the
most sensible value-for-money quality goods and services with the
most up-to-date innovations. Today, our established brand name
“Bonjour” is a proof to our long-developed wise merchandising
strategy which has gained a vote of confidence from our customers.
For the meantime, in Hong Kong, we see light of a rejuvenating
tourism industry ever since the financial crisis in 2008. According
to the official figures released by the Hong Kong Tourism Board, in
2010, the total number of visitors to Hong Kong surpassed 36 million,
a 21.8% increase compared to 2009; PRC visitor arrivals to Hong
Kong accounted for 63% of the total, reflecting the huge consumer
population of PRC visitors amongst all.

During the Year, the retail and wholesale division recorded a turnover
of HK$1,900.7 million (2009: HK$1,522.4 million), representing a
growth of 24.8%. The segmental profit of the division was up 35.0% to
HK$187.1 million (2009: HK$138.6 million (restated)). The sustainable
growth in turnover and profit was mainly driven by the continuous
increasing number of tourists from the PRC, remarkable growth
in same store sales and the prudent expansion of our retail stores
network. Thanks also to the encouraging development in our first
entrance to the China market, the Group’s first Guangzhou retail shop
has become another growth momentum for our retail division on top
of our existing retail network in Hong Kong.

Gross profit for the Year recorded a slight increase from HK$522.6
million in 2009 to HK$687.6 million in 2010. The change in the
segmental gross profit was due to the stretching out of the retail
and wholesale division which has a relatively lower margin during
the first half of 2010, accounting for over 89% of the total turnover.
Nonetheless, the consolidated gross profit margin has been improved
in comparison with that in 2009 since the retail and wholesale gross
profit margin has increased from 34.3% in 2009 to 36.2% in 2010. The
increase in the segmental gross profit margin was mainly attributable
to our well-thought merchandizing strategy and the efforts made in
housing more exclusive products with higher margin to shift the sales
mix further to higher end. Besides, the retail net margin has also
recorded a double-digit (percentage) increase.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Foothold Further Extended in the Retail and Wholesale Services
Market (continued)

Retail Network in Hong Kong and China

During the Year, we have launched a number of retail stores in key
shopping districts including Tsimshatsui and Mongkok, keeping close
to our target to open approximately 4 to 5 retail outlets every year.
Bonjour is currently operating 41 retail shops (2009: 34 shops) in Hong
Kong, Macau and Guangzhou, offering over 20,000 products covering
skin care products, perfume, cosmetics, healthcare, and personal
hygiene items, including over 100 private labels and exclusively
distributed labels. Our growing retail network, which contributes
sustainable growth to the Group every year, is a solid proof of our
determination to further establish foothold in the retail market.

On the other hand, in July 2010, the first Guangzhou Bonjour retail
shop was launched. Under the tremendous efforts made in the past
months, the first Guangzhou shop is currently maintaining at a highly
satisfactory development pace. Although the Guangzhou shop has
lower per-shop turnover comparing to shops in Hong Kong, it has a
higher gross margin.

Rents

In the last financial year, we had signed a number of rental contracts
and renewed leases for existing shops, keeping our overall rental
expenditure at a reasonable level this year. During the Year, our same
store sales has obtained an impressive growth of 10.2%, whereas
rent-to-turnover ratio for the retail and wholesale division maintains
at a healthy level of 9.9% (2009: 9.6%) under the tough operational
environment with ever increasing rental expenditure. The growth in
same store sales contributed a large part to our revenue growth in
2010 and we shall keep up the positive momentum in the years to
come. On top on the above, we have also remodeled some of our
existing stores throughout the Year, aiming to offer a more spacious,
engaging and easy-to-shop environment for our customers, as well as
to deliver better inventory allocation and ensure increased operational
efficiencies.

Since the number of tourists from the PRC continues to increase
over the years, our Hong Kong residents versus tourists from China
customer ratio is also changing, in which revenue generated from
customers who are tourists from the PRC is eventually rising over 30%
out of the total. We believe that the number of customers who are
tourists from China will continue to increase, and rental rates in hot
shopping spots will rise further in the coming years.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Foothold Further Extended in the Retail and Wholesale Services
Market (continued)

Online Store

Bonjour’s online shopping service (website: www.bonjourhk.com) was
launched in 2005 and has been running smoothly. Till 31 December
2010, our online store has been recording a steady monthly income,
in which the sales of cosmetics and skincare products took up
approximately half of it. Considering the worldwide trend of online
purchasing, we will further develop our online shopping service by
tapping into the international market in the near future while keeping
up the service we have at present.

Marketing Efforts

During the Year, the Group has spent no more than 1% of its total
retail and wholesale turnover in marketing, which has slightly increased
as part of it was spent on our annual promotional event, the “Super
Day”. This year, the Super Day was held in October 2010 for six
days. Same as last year, the Super Day this year attracted a massive
flow of customers to our retail stores, fully reflecting the success of
our revolutionary marketing approaches. In addition, more marketing
budget had been placed on promoting our private label products as
it was part of our development strategy to expand the sales volume
of such products in our local retail network. Besides, part of the
marketing budget had been spent on promoting our first Guangzhou
shop, which has initially proven successful. Overall, we believe in the
value of marketing and branding in delivering brand value and driving
traffic, which had led to the Group’s increasing effort in marketing and
brand promotion over the years.

Collaboration

In September 2010, Bonjour has formed an alliance with Ctrip.com
International Ltd (“cTrip”), joining hand in hand for the first time to
promote the “cTrip-Bonjour VIP Card”, providing visitors from both
China and Hong Kong with inexhaustible offers in shopping and food
and beverage, with an aim to promote consumption and tourism
in both places. To complement our expansion to China market, we
anticipate that this strategic collaboration will help reinforce Bonjour’s
brand image and raise the popularity of Bonjour in China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Beauty Service Blooming in the Maturing Industry

Bonjour’s beauty service division provides a full range of high quality
and the most up-to-date beauty services and skin care products. Since
2000, the Group is dedicated to providing an array of outstanding
guest services. Under 10 years of hard work, our persistent effort
in offering a set of highly reliable beauty services to our customers
has become the hallmark of Bonjour Beauty. For the year ended 31
December 2010, the beauty services division recorded a segmental
profit of HK$30.2 million with a turnover of HK$220.6 million. Results
showed that the performance of the division had slightly improved in
the second half of the year, reflecting Bonjour’s constant effort made
in proving itself to perfection. The continued healthy development of
the beauty service division demonstrates that we have made a good
stride in bettering and differentiating ourselves in the market, and that
customers remained highly confident in our quality service.

Beauty Services Network

As at 31 December 2010, Bonjour operates 12 “About Beauty” beauty
parlors in Hong Kong and Macau and 7 salons in providing auxiliary
beauty services including foot massage, manicure, and cosmetic
dermatology services. Since the beauty service business depends
largely on the per-outlet organic growth and the economies of scale of
the whole operation due to its high-margin business nature compared
with the retail business, we expect that the return generated by the
salons will outweigh the high setup costs in the future.

Marketing Efforts

Being a player of the maturing beauty industry with huge competition,
efforts in promoting the superior service of our beauty salons and
delivering our brand value to our customers has been never-ending.
Under the vigorous competition in the local market, more resources
had been laid on marketing in order to increase the brand penetration
of “About Beauty”, the signature brand of our beauty services. In
2010, approximately 2% of the Group’s total turnover was spent
on marketing and image-building for About Beauty, in which the
marketing cost in the second half of the year was slightly lower than
that in the first half. During the Year, we have enlisted a few celebrities
in town as spokespersons, such as Ms. Elvina Kong (IfR#E/)\H), to
deliver our brand value and new services to our customers. The most
recognized advertising campaign we brought out during the Year was
the one which adopted “Zg&1fy” (iterally: “child-face technology”) as a
unique tag slogan. Even though competition in the beauty industry has
been tough, the Group will continue to maintain the marketing cost for
its beauty services division at a reasonable level in a strict manner.

23



BONJOUR

EEENRRDF(E)

EBORE(E)
EXERBRABRANTHEHERR(E)
Cyiad

RINBHEFESRERREDRBENE
B AREREE-FMBEET LR
R - FHRE2XRREMHEE -
B INET IR DR EFE itk - K
SER—_F-FTFNA LA ARRZER
BRERRARI([FER] - FEBRMARNE
5% - 3886) RRAEIHEE - MRBBAIE
BRFRREMTE M BERBIARAE
BRLER - sl \BRIEAKREANRES
TEIRFE - BREN N wERR RSB R
THRBAG - AEREEA SRR TR

B o

A
[

A=

bl

AN —EM BFE - NEEEHEERE
RIELBREE  LEZTEXTE - #A
EREXENZHEENEEER - A
M ERRFAER SR RERF R
8 MEBRAZRBRAZRTEHAKELES
BRAMKEEBKED - B - RMAE
TREZERXARBBEFIDHEEERR
B BRRM  AEESERBHERT TR
MBERPE  MBEAEBEAFETSNE
—H ERIBRINE D o

BEBF - HALERMA FHERR
B - REMENRASENTERRHLER
Bragss - BNBFERAMARO4Z5MME
EEMHM2EIRERE - LR RAE K
ERRE EMBEEEEEGHR - AREX
ZEERNERRE  SIAEZSEMNB
RERAE—TREERESER - RE
RE - AEEKRERENRRTS X
ERFAEFRFENMRENERH LTENER
RE SREREHEEAAERELEE
HEf -

24

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Beauty Service Blooming in the Maturing Industry (continued)
Collaboration

In order to strengthen our competitive edge and consolidate our
foothold in the beauty service industry, we are determined to further
enhance the services and technology provided in the beauty salons,
particularly in the medical beauty service segment, to raise the gross
profit margin of the Group’s beauty service division. Hence, on 7 April
2010, the Group has introduced Town Health International Investments
Limited (“Town Health”, SEHK: 3886) as a strategic shareholder to
bolster Bonjour’s development in its retail and wholesale business
of beauty and health-care products, as well as its beauty salons in
Hong Kong. The introduction of Town Health as a strategic partner
has proven Bonjour’s all-time ambition in paying the uttermost effort
to improve itself along the flood of advanced beauty technology in the
industry.

PROSPECTS

Stepping in to a new financial year, the Group is optimistic in view of
the economic environment, especially in the retail segment considering
the revitalizing consumption sentiments. Yet, we shall be prudent in
expanding our retail and beauty service networks as the rising rents
will continue to be the most challenging factor in the years to come,
whilst the macroeconomic regulation and control in China will also
exert a certain pressure to our operations in both Hong Kong and
China. Hence, the Group will maintain a steady development speed in
Hong Kong and take extra caution in our second step in developing
the China market.

In previous years, we have strategically planned to develop our retail
store and beauty salon networks through an aggressive yet disciplined
growth strategy, that is, to open approximately 4 to 5 new retail
stores and 2 to 3 beauty salons on a yearly basis in order to maximize
Bonjour’s financial and strategic flexibility, as well as to expand our
assortment of the products in our retail stores, bring in more exclusive
products with high margins to shift the sales mix further to higher end.
Looking ahead, the Group will stick close to our expansion plan and
we believe that our discreet investment in new and existing stores will
continue to contribute significantly to our success over time.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

PROSPECTS (continued)

As China continues to have rising importance in the world economy,
we are confident about the strong potential of the enormous retail
industry in China, where the huge latent consumer market has just
started to develop and competition is still relatively low. In view of
the huge potential of the China market, the Group will accelerate its
development speed in China and will bring focus to the Pearl River
Delta so as to increase operational efficiency and reduce overheads
for better cost control. In the new financial year, we target to open
approximately 8 to 9 retail stores in Guangzhou in the first phase of
development, but will remain prudent in opening new stores in China
as policies in retail business and products dealership in the Mainland
is far more complicated compared to that in Hong Kong. We believe
in that in the long run, the Group’s business in China will pick up in an
amazing speed, bringing Bonjour an extraordinarily powerful revenue
drive in the future.

As far as the development of Bonjour’'s beauty service division is
concerned, we will focus on developing the ones opened in Hong
Kong this year, such as About Beauty’s flagship salon in Mongkok
which was renovated in the first half of the year with an additional
10,000 sq.ft. space. Efforts will be made in: 1) ensuring the service
quality and operational stability in all the newly established beauty
outlets; and 2) further enhancing our medical beauty services in
response to the rising demand from the current market. As mentioned
above, the Group has strong confidence in the potential of the China
market. Therefore, in the coming years, besides opening retail stores in
Guangzhou, the Group will seek to extend its beauty service network
to the China market. Our first beauty salon in China is to be set up in
Guangzhou in March 2011, scheduled to be launched in the second
or third quarter in 2011.

Developing the China market is no doubt the centre of attention of the
Group for the time being and in the future, but maintaining a strong
balance sheet is no less important at the same time. We always stress
the significance of expanding our assortment of the products in our
retail stores, taking in more exclusive products with high margins to
shift the sales mix further to higher end, as well as developing our
own products that could satisfy the need of both the Hong Kong
market and the PRC market. In China, we will also strive to expand
the number, genre and source of products on top of the currently
available ones which are mainly national products of China. In order to
hold fast to our objective and provide price leadership and value to our
customers in both Hong Kong and China, we will continue to attend
to the latest beauty trends worldwide and the most appealing beauty
technologies.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

PROSPECTS (continued)

As Bonjour celebrates its 20th anniversary in 2011, we believe that
our pursuit for beauty goes on and on no matter how time changes.
Bonjour believes that thriving exuberantly in retail business entails the
nurturing of corporate core values. Our unique business model and
dedication to the ethical treatment of all of our stakeholders — from
shareholders to members to suppliers to employees — is an extension
of our operating philosophy. We believe that our strong emphasis on
fiscal responsibility, coupled with operating efficiencies and creative
merchandising, are the fundamentals of Bonjour’s success.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Liquidity and financial resources position remain strong as the Group
continues to adopt a prudent approach in managing its financial
resources. As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s cash and bank
deposits amounted to HK$257.3 million (2009: HK$213.7 million).
The Group’s bank borrowings and finance lease payables as at 31
December 2010 were HK$24.1 million (2009: HK$23.5 million), out of
which HK$23.5 million (2009: HK$19.2 million) were repayable within
the next 12 months. Therefore, the Group had a net cash balance (total
cash on hand minus total bank borrowings and finance lease payables)
of HK$233.2 million as at 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$190.2
million).

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s gearing ratio was 0.11 (2009:
0.16), and was calculated based on the Group’s bank borrowings and
finance lease payables, divided by total equity of HK$212.4 million
(2009: HK$148.7 million (restated)). Total liabilities to Shareholders’
funds improved to 235.9% as compared to 284.7% in last year. The
current ratio of the Group was 1.16 in 2010 (2009: 1.13).

The Group services its debt primarily through the cash earned from
its operation and the Board believes that the Group has maintained
sufficient working capital for its operation and future expansion.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities increased by HK$63.3 million
from HK$148.8 million in 2009 to HK$212.1 million in 2010. The profit
before tax was HK$228.7 million. The total amount of non-cash items
amounting to HK$41.6 million (mainly depreciation and share-based
payments expense) was net off with a net decrease in working capital
of HK$25.3 million.

Net cash outflow from investing activities increased by HK$12.4 million
from HK$33.4 million in 2009 to HK$45.8 million in 2010. The increase
was largely due to an increase in purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

Net cash outflow from financing activities was HK$122.9 million in
2010 (2009: HK$61.7 million). The cash outflow for the Year mainly
represented dividends paid, net-off with consideration received from
issuance of new shares.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities of the Group at the end of the reporting
period are set out in Note 33 to the financial statements.

Foreign Exchange and Bank Borrowing Interest Rate Exposures

The Group has minimum exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations as
most of its assets, receipts and payments are principally denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi, United States dollars and Japanese
Yen. As at 31 December 2010, none of the Group’s bank borrowing
was in foreign currency. The Group’s bank borrowings were on floating
rate basis at either bank prime rate or short-term inter-bank offer
rates. The Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange position
and, if necessary, will hedge its foreign exchange exposure by forward
foreign exchange contracts.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Capital Structure

Increase of Authorised Share Capital and Bonus Issues of
Shares

On 30 March 2010, the Directors recommended an increase
of authorised share capital to HK$100,000,000 (divided into
10,000,000,000 shares) and a bonus issue to the Shareholders (except
overseas Shareholders). The recommendations were approved by the
Shareholders at the annual general meeting of the Company held on
20 May 2010. The bonus shares which rank pari passu in all respects
with the ordinary shares of the Company were credited as fully paid by
way of capitalisation of an amount of approximately HK$12,237,000 in
the share premium account of the Company.

On 26 August 2010, the Directors recommended a bonus issue to the
Shareholders (except overseas Shareholders). The recommendations
were approved by the Shareholders at the extraordinary general
meeting of the Company held on 17 September 2010. The bonus
shares which rank pari passu in all respects with the ordinary shares
of the Company were credited as fully paid by way of capitalisation
of an amount of approximately HK$14,738,000 in the share premium
account of the Company.

Issue of Shares

On 15 April 2010, the Company issued and allotted 9,000,000 new
shares to Town Health International Holdings Company Limited
(an independent third party). The net proceed of the subscription
amounted to approximately HK$80,902,000 and was received in cash.
Exercise of Share Options

During the Year, the Company also issued and allotted 29,742,000
new shares at par value of HK$0.01 each as a result of the exercise of
share options to share option holders of the Company.

Repurchase of Shares

During the Year, 22,186,000 fully paid ordinary shares were
repurchased and all the 22,186,000 repurchased ordinary shares of

the Company were cancelled during the Year.

The total number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2010 was 2,943,448,000 shares.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Charges on Group Assets

As at 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s assets with carrying
amount of approximately HK$3.3 million (2009: HK$3.3 million) were
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.

Significant Investments
During the Year, the Group did not have any significant investments.

Material Acquisitions or Disposals of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries and no
significant investment held during the Year.

Human Resources

The Group adheres to a strong belief that one of the most valuable
assets of a corporation is its employees. During the Year, the Group
provided a series of training courses to enhance the customer service
skills of all our frontline staff by inviting professional consultants as
lecturers to enrich the scope of this program.

The Group values its human resources and recognises the importance
of attracting and retaining qualified staff for its continuing success.
Remuneration packages are generally structured by reference to
market terms and individual qualifications. In addition, share options
and discretionary bonuses are also granted to eligible employees
based on individual’s performance. The Group also provides
mandatory provident fund schemes, medical insurance schemes, staff
purchases discounts and training programs for our employees.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had approximately 1,460 (2009:
1,210) full-time and part-time employees in both Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC. The senior management team consisted of 19 people,
in which about half of them had been with the Group for over 5 years.
For the Year, the total staff cost including directors’ emoluments
amounted to approximately HK$289.0 million.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Dr. IP, Chun Heng, Wilson, aged 53, is the chairman of the
Board, the chief executive officer of the Company and an executive
Director. He is also a member of the remuneration committee and
the nomination committee of the Company. Dr. Ip together with Ms.
Chung Pui Wan founded the business of the Group in June 1991. Dr.
Ip has more than 33 years’ experience in running retail and service
business. Dr. Ip has received World Outstanding Chinese Award and
honorary doctorial degree from State Gleska University of California in
2007. Based on his solid experience in retail and wholesale industries,
he has successfully led the business of the Group grow tremendously
since 1996. Dr. Ip is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
formulation of corporate policies of the Group. He is also a director
of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Dr. Ip is the spouse of
Ms. Chung Pui Wan, the vice-chairman of the Board and an executive
Director, and the brother of Mr. Yip Kwok Li, an executive Director.

Ms. CHUNG, Pui Wan, aged 50, is the vice-chairman of the Board
and an executive Director. Ms. Chung has more than 28 years’
experience in sales and marketing of cosmetic products. Before the
Group was founded in 1991, Ms. Chung had worked for several
cosmetic companies in the sales and marketing of branded cosmetic
products for over 5 years. With her sales promotion technique and in-
depth product knowledge in cosmetics, Ms. Chung has significant
contribution to the Group’s product innovation and marketing
strategy. Ms. Chung is responsible for the overall sales and marketing
operations management. She is also a director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chung is the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive officer of
the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. YIP, Kwok Li, aged 51, is an executive Director. Mr. Yip has
more than 18 years’ experience in logistics, business development,
and sales operation in Hong Kong and PRC, within which, he had
worked for a custom jewelry company in developing business
operation in Hong Kong and had worked for a PRC company for an
aggregate of 5 years. He is responsible for managing and supervising
the sales forces and monitoring the Group’s operation of the retail
outlets. Mr. Yip is also in charge of the purchasing operations of the
Group. He joined the Group in May 1998. Mr. Yip is also a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Yip is the brother of Dr.
Ilp Chun Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive
officer of the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. CHAN, Chi Chau, aged 48, is an executive Director and joined
the Group in June 2002. Mr. Chan holds a master degree in business
administration from Rice University in Houston, U.S.A. and a bachelor
degree in business administration from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He has 18 years’ experience in the field of cosmetic
retail and wholesale management, eleven of which gained from two
listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is responsible for planning
and supervising the implementation of the Electronics Point of Sales
System. He also assists the chairman of the Board in policy setting
and strategy development of the Group. Mr. Chan is also a director of
one of the subsidiaries of the Company.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. WONG, Chi Wai, aged 44, is an independent non-executive
Director since July 2004. He is also the chairman of the audit
committee and a member of the remuneration committee and the
nomination committee of the Company. Mr. Wong is a Certified Public
Accountant (Practicing) in Hong Kong and an associate member of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr.
Wong has also been admitted as a barrister of the High Court of Hong
Kong since 1998. Mr. Wong has over 23 years of experience in the
accountancy profession and he is currently the owner of a certified
public accountants firm and an advisor of a law firm. Mr. Wong is an
independent non-executive director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited and
Arts Optical International Holdings Limited, both companies are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Dr. CHOW, Ho Ming, aged 49, is an independent non-executive
Director since July 2004. He is also the chairman of the remuneration
committee and a member of the audit committee of the Company.
Dr. Chow obtained his bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1988, diploma of child
health from Royal College of Surgeon in Ireland in 1990 and master
of science in corporate governance and directorship from Hong Kong
Baptist University in 2006. Dr. Chow has been engaged in private
practice for more than 21 years. He is a member of a number of
medical associations. Dr. Chow had been the honorary clinical lecturer/
tutor of The University of Hong Kong and The Chinese University of
Hong Kong respectively and a member of Medical and Health Services
Subcommittee of Shatin District Board. He is also a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Directors. Currently, Dr. Chow is the founding
honorary consultant of Hong Kong Single Parent Association and the
director and chairman of Hang Lam Medical Centre Limited.

Mr. LO, Hang Fong, aged 47, is an independent non-executive
Director since September 2004. He is also the chairman of the
nomination committee and a member of the audit committee of
the Company. Mr. Lo graduated from University of Bristol with a
bachelor of law degree in 1986. He is currently a partner of a law
firm, Stevenson, Wong & Co. Mr. Lo has been admitted as a solicitor
to the High Court of Hong Kong since 1989. He has also admitted
as a solicitor to the Supreme Court of Singapore in 1995 and the
Supreme Court of England and Wales in 1996. Mr. Lo is currently the
independent non-executive director of Mainland Headwear Holdings
Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
and Z-Obee Holdings Limited, a company listed on both the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange and Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Senior Management

Mr. KWONG, Chun Chung, aged 43, is the Financial Controller,
Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary of the Company. Mr.
Kwong holds a master degree in business administration from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong, a master of science degree in
information systems from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
a bachelor of laws degree from London University. He is a fellow
member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He
has over 18 years of experience in auditing, accounting and financial
control. He joined the Group in April 2006.

Ms. HO, Sui Wan, aged 38, is the General Manager of beauty salon
department. Ms. Ho has over 20 years of management experience in
multinational corporations, 10 years of which was gained from beauty
industry and with good track record. Ms. Ho is the honorary president
of Federation of Beauty Industry. She has joined the Group in October
2010. With her fruitful experience and superb market sense, Ms. Ho
has significant contribution in overall strategy planning, operation
management and in expanding market to China.

Mr. TSUI, Mang Wai, Eric, aged 45, is the Information Technology
Manager of the Group. Mr. Tsui holds a bachelor degree of science
in mathematics and computing from the Essex University, United
Kingdom. He has more than 22 years of experience in software
development and system management. He is responsible for the
Electronics Point of Sales system and overseeing the operation of the
Group’s computer system. He joined the Group in July 2002.

Annual Report 2010



w

mE

pE: ]

e
IF

”

s

atE

=

>

ARABORILIRFEEEAFERLE
FreRERER - AEBE-HETHIME
Z EMARIT EmAR R M e+ prEl 2
EEERERTA([EEXERTR ) FTA]
B2 ST RIESC - HES ST RIGRSCA.2.1 Z IR BE
BRON o EatimBERR T X ARREBCE H RRE

EEc@EXRS

ARREHRA ETRRNM A PrES 2 £
MAREFETEFXHNFEETA -
REAGHRBERESTERESFR S THE 2R
STRAI(TRESTALD) - @A B EFIER
RERR  ARAEALBEETNAFE
W B TIRET R 2 REFE -

EEemtREFEN  EPERART
EERA-EL  BRERL  EEAME
ERRERSTE AR =R RIBIIFATT
SEEhets  REHABENRSERE
£ BREFZABBEEABENARE
[EERERERABBN I -

SredmEE MEBREFHABEAN
SEXBHBE EENE  EBE/XE
KB o MARBRM - FREMERZ L
REBMEEDRARBAEETEERE R
THRREETELZEBRAFI &
SEXREREMETATE - X5 Kk
HiBREHEER - EFSRR - EF
RMITEBE R EER - DRERL TS
HEBYHE RS TITEERTE - 28
MITRBUIFRTEEZ TRERLER
HBIDEARBEE -

—E-BEEH

BONJOUR

Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. Throughout the Year, the
Group has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) set out in the
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), except for the deviation from
code provision A.2.1 which is explained in the following relevant
paragraph.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year.

Board of Directors
Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board comprises seven Directors, of whom four are executive
Directors, namely Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui Wan, Mr.
Yip Kwok Li and Mr. Chan Chi Chau and, three are independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong. Each of the Directors’ respective biographical
details is set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles” of
this report.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director
having sound knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group. To the best knowledge of the Company, there
is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among members of the Board save that Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr.
Yip Kwok Li is the spouse and brother of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson,
the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company, respectively. In the Board’s opinion, these relationships
do not affect the Directors’ independent judgement and integrity in
executing their roles and responsibilities. All executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors bring a variety of experience and
expertise to the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

According to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. During the Year,
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson is both the Chairman of the Board and the
chief executive officer of the Company.

The Board considered that Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson has in-depth
knowledge and experience in the retail sales and cosmetic product
market and he is the most appropriate person. Notwithstanding the
above, the Board will review the current structure from time to time.
When at the appropriate time and if candidate with suitable leadership,
knowledge, skills and experience can be identified within or outside
the Group, the Company may make necessary arrangements.

Functions of the Board of Directors

The Company is governed by the Board which is responsible for
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board is accountable to
Shareholders for the development of the Group with the goal of
maximising long-term Shareholder’s value, while balancing broader
stakeholder’s interests.

The Board is also responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company, overseeing the Group’s businesses and evaluating the
performance of the Group. Besides, the Board also focuses on overall
strategic development of the Group and its policies with particular
attention paid to the growth and financial performance of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Functions of the Board of Directors (continued)

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to executive
Directors and management of the Company with department heads
responsible for different aspects of the business/functions, while
reserving certain key matters in making strategic decision for its
approval. When the Board delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to management, it has given clear directions
as to the powers of management, in particular, with respect to the
circumstances where management shall report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there are three
independent non-executive Directors representing over one-third of
the Board. Among the three independent non-executive Directors, Mr.
Wong Chi Wai has appropriate professional qualifications in accounting
or related financial management expertise as required by Rule 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company, based on
such confirmation, considers Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong are independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2010 to 30 June 2011, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association, all Directors
(including executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board meets at least four times a year regularly, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a
particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of agenda
items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in advance
of each Board meeting. The company secretary of the Company
(the “Company Secretary”) is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure
that the Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding the
matters discussed in the Board meetings so that they may receive
accurate, timely and clear information. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary who regularly updates
the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the
Board meetings are observed and providing to the Board opinions on
matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or her duties,
may take independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
The Directors are encouraged to update their skills, knowledge and
familiarity with the Group through their initial induction, ongoing
participation at Board and committee meetings, and through meeting
key members of management.

During the Year, 4 regular meetings were held. The attendance
records for the Directors’ meetings are set out below:

EECHER
BITEE Executive Directors Directors’ Attendance
BERsEHLT Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 4/4
EMEL L Ms. Chung Pui Wan 2/4
EEF) A Mr. Yip Kwok Li 3/4
PR ST Mr. Chan Chi Chau 4/4
BUHBITESE Independent Non-executive Directors
H=MAE L Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
VSRR Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BIERTE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees
Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) with written terms of reference. At present, members
of the Audit Committee comprise three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Mr. Wong Chi Wai is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of both external
audit and internal control and risk evaluation. The audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee acts as an important link between the Board
and the Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the
Group’s audit. The duties of the Audit Committee are to review and
discuss on the effectiveness of external audit and risk evaluation
of the Company, as well as the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim report and to provide advice and comments to
the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year. The Audit Committee meets
regularly with the management and the external auditor to discuss
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
financial reporting matters. During the Year, 4 meetings were held to
review, among others, the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2009 and the unaudited financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2010 with the recommendations to
the Board for approval; and has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group and its system of internal control.
The attendance records for the Audit Committee meetings are set out
below:

REZHEER
ERESEBHXSE Members of the Audit Committee Members’ Attendance
EMHE A Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
VSRR E Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BIERITE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of
reference no less exacting terms than the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for remuneration packages of all the Directors and
senior management. No member of Remuneration Committee should
be involved in deciding his own remuneration. The Remuneration
Committee will consider factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability of
performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Dr. Chow Ho Ming, and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Dr. Chow Ho Ming is the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee. During the Year, 1 meeting was held
to review the remuneration packages of all the Directors and the
senior management. The attendance records for the Remuneration
Committee meeting are set out below:

BEZHER
FHWESERLE Members of the Remuneration Committee Members’ Attendance
EVERE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 1/1
mEMAE L E Mr. Wong Chi Wai 1/1
EE=EHLT Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 1/1
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of reference no less
exacting terms than the CG Code. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nominating potential candidates for directorship based
on the candidates’ qualifications, business experience and suitability
to the Company, reviewing the nomination of Directors, making
recommendations to the Board on such appointments and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Mr. Lo Hang Fong is the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. During the Year, two meetings were held to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board, assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors, and make
recommendations to the Board relating to the renewal services of
independent non-executive Directors. The attendance records for the
Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

REZHER
EBEZEEERS Members of the Nomination Committee Members’ Attendance
BIEREAE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 2/2
Bt Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
BTt Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/2
BEMERZE Accountability and Audit
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Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
Financial Reporting

The Company’s financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibility for preparing the accounts and presenting a balanced,
clear and comprehensive assessment of the Company’s performance,
position and prospects. The Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit (continued)
Auditor’s Remuneration

RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as the auditor of the
Company by shareholders at the annual general meeting. For the
Year, an amount of totaling HK$1,040,000 was payable to RSM
Nelson Wheeler for their audit services. During the Year, an amount of
HK$142,000 was paid to RSM Nelson Wheeler for providing non-audit
services, including taxation advisory services.

Investor and Shareholder Relations

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining clear, timely and
effective communication with Shareholders and investors. Therefore,
the Board and the Group’s senior management maintain close
communications with investors, analysts, fund managers and the
media by various channels including roadshows, individual interviews
and meetings. The Group specifically assigns Mr. Chan Chi Chau, an
executive Director, being the contact person of investor relations to
respond the requests for information and queries from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of Shareholders on matters
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend Shareholders’
meetings to communicate with the Board or management of the
Company directly.

Internal Control

The Board had conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system is designed to
meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Internal Control (continued)

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control system on an ongoing basis.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated an external
independent professional body to conduct an annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group, covering all
material controls, including financial, operation and compliance control,
etc. Based on the assessment made by the external independent
professional body, the Board considered that the internal control
system of the Group are effective and the Audit Committee have found
no material deficiencies on the internal control system.
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Directors’ Report

The Board have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
Year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of
beauty and health-care products and the operation of beauty and
health salons in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

Results

Details of the results and cash flow of the Group for the Year, and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2010, are set out in the financial statements on pages 67 to 74.

Dividends

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.8
cents (2009: HK2.7 cents (adjusted)) per ordinary share for the Year.
Together with interim and special dividend of HK2.9 cents (adjusted)
(2009: HK1.7 cents (adjusted)) per ordinary share was paid, the total
dividend for the Year amounted to HK5.7 cents (2009: HK5.8 cents
(adjusted)) per ordinary share.

The Board did not recommend the payment of any final special
dividend (2009: HK1.4 cents (adjusted)) for the Year.

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 13
May 2011 to 18 May 2011, both days inclusive, during the period no
transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final
dividend for the Year and to attend the annual general meeting of the
Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration
no later than 4:30 p.m. on 12 May 2011.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Change in Board Lot Size

The board lot size of the shares of the Company for trading on the
Stock Exchange has been changed from 1,000 shares to 2,000 shares
with effect from 27 May 2010. The Board believes that the increased
board lot size will facilitate trading and improve the liquidity of the
shares of the Company and enable the Company to attract more
investors and broaden its shareholders base. The change in board lot
size does not affect any of shareholders’ rights.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 12.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in Note 17 to the financial statements on pages 113
to 114.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out
in Note 29 to the financial statements on pages 127 to 129.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 30 to the financial statements on pages
129 to 132 and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 72 respectively.

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, share
premium, share-based payment reserve and retained profits of the
Company are distributable to the Shareholders. At 31 December 2010,
the Company’s reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders
amounted in total to approximately HK$235,311,000 (2009:
HK$248,161,000 (restated)).

Segment Information
An analysis of the Group’s performance for the Year by reportable

segment is set out in Note 9 to the financial statements on pages 100
to 104.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Emolument Policy

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
Remuneration Committee, and approved by the Board, as authorised
by the Shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Company,
having regard to their time commitment and responsibilities, the
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. No Directors are involved in deciding their own
remuneration.

The Group offers comparative remuneration package, including
medical and retirement benefits, to eligible employees. Apart from
basic salary, executive Directors and employees are eligible to receive
a discretionary bonus taking into account factors such as market
conditions as well as corporate and individual’s performance during
the Year.

The Company has also adopted share option schemes as an incentive
to the Directors and eligible employees, details of the schemes are set
out in this “Directors’ Report” under the heading “Share Option”.
Emoluments of Directors and Five Highest Paid Individuals
Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest

paid individuals of the Group are set out in Note 13 to the financial
statements on pages 108 to 110.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option

Terminated Scheme

Share options are granted to Directors, executives and employees
of the Company under the share option scheme approved by a
resolution in writing passed by sole Shareholder on 17 June 2003
and was terminated by the Shareholders on 27 May 2009 (the
“Terminated Scheme”).

Details of the Terminated Scheme are as follows:

(A)

(B)

(©

Purpose

The purpose of the Terminated Scheme is to provide the
Company with a flexible and effective means of incentivising,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing
benefits to selected Participants (as defined in note (B)).

Who May Join

The Board may, at their absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants (“Participant”), to take up options to subscribe
for shares:

() any employee holding salaried office or employment
under a contract with the Company, any of its holding
companies, any of their respective subsidiaries and any
entity in which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
holds any equity interest (“Eligible Entity”); and

(i) any executive Directors and non-executive Directors of
any Eligible Entity.

The Board may offer to grant an option (“Option”) to any
Participant to subscribe for such number of shares at the
option price as the Board may determine, subject always to
any limits and restrictions specified in the Rules.

Payment On Acceptance of Option Offer
A Participant shall pay the Company HK$1 for the grant of

an Option on acceptance of an option offer within 28 days
after the offer date (“Offer Date”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(D) Option Price

(E)

The option price will be determined by the Board and
notified to an Option-holder. The minimum option price shall
not be less than the higher of:

(M

(it

)

the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the Offer Date;

the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days (on which the Stock Exchange is
open for business of dealing in securities) immediately
preceding the Offer Date; and

the nominal value of the shares.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated
Scheme

(i)

(it

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all Options to be granted under the
Terminated Scheme and any options to be granted
under any other schemes must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at upon completion of
the share offer and the capitalisation issue. Options
lapsed or cancelled in accordance with the terms of the
Terminated Scheme, or any other schemes will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the 10% limit.

With the approval of the Shareholders, the Board may
“refresh” the 10% limit provided that the total number
of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all
Options to be granted under the Terminated Scheme
and any other schemes under the limit as “refreshed”
shall not exceed 10% of the shares in Issue at the date
on which the Shareholders approve the “refreshed”
limit.

Options previously granted under the Terminated
Scheme and any other schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the
terms of the relevant scheme, or exercised options) will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the limit
as “refreshed”.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

I. Terminated Scheme (continued)

(E)

(F)

(G)

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated
Scheme (continued)

(i) Subject to the relevant limits as stated in the
Terminated Scheme, the Board may, with the approval
of the Shareholders, grant Options in excess of the
10% limit to Participants specifically identified before
Shareholders’ approval is sought. In such situation,
the Company will send a circular to the Shareholders’
containing a generic description of the specified
Participants who may be granted such Options, the
number and terms of such Options to be granted and
the purpose of granting such Options to the specified
Participants with an explanation of how the terms of the
Options will serve the purpose.

(iv)  The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Terminated Scheme and any
other schemes shall not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time. No Options may be granted
under the Terminated Scheme and any other schemes
if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

Time of Exercise of Options

Subject to the provisions as stated in the Terminated
Scheme, an Option under the Terminated Scheme which
is vested and has not lapsed may be exercised at any time
during such period notified by the Board as not exceeding
10 years from the Offer Date. The exercise of Options may
also be subject to any conditions imposed by the Board at
the time of offer.

Period of the Terminated Scheme

Subject to the Board exercising its right under the Listing
Rules to terminate the Terminated Scheme, this Terminated
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on the adoption date, after which period
no further Options will be granted. The provisions of the
Terminated Scheme shall remain in full force and effect to
the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any
Options granted prior to expiry of the 10-year period and
which are at that time or become thereafter capable of
exercise under the Listing Rules, or otherwise to the extent
as may be required in accordance with the provisions of the
Terminated Scheme.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(G) Period of the Terminated Scheme (continued)

The Board has responsibility for administering the Terminated
Scheme. There are no trustees appointed for the purposes
of the Terminated Scheme.

New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
Shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”). Outstanding share options granted
under the Terminated Scheme prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and, subject to the vesting schedule,
exercisable in accordance with the Terminated Scheme.

(1)

@)

Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to enable the Group
to grant options to selected participants as incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the Group. The Directors
consider the New Scheme, with its broadened basis of
participation, will enable the Group to reward the employees,
the Directors and other selected participants for their
contributions to the Group.

Who May Join

The Directors may, at its absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants, to take up options to subscribe for shares:

(@) any employee (whether full-time or part-time including
any executive Director but excluding any non-executive
Director) of the Company, any of our subsidiaries or
any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”);

(b) any non-executive Directors (including independent
non-executive Directors) of the Company, any of our
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(c) any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;
(d) any customer of any member of the Group or any

Invested Entity;
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

(2) Who May Join (continued)

(e) any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any

member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

(f) any shareholder of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by

any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

(9) any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to
any area of business or business development of the

Group or any Invested Entity; and

(h)y any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint venture,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the

development and growth of the Group.

For the purposes of the New Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly-owned by one or
more persons belonging to any of the above classes of
participants. For the avoidance of doubt, the grant of any
options by the Company for the subscription of shares or
other securities of the Group to any person who fall within
any of the above classes of participants shall not, by itself,
unless the Directors otherwise determined, be construed as

a grant of option under the New Scheme.

The eligibility of any of the above class of participants to the
grant of any option shall be determined by the Directors from

time to time on the basis of the Directors’ opinion as to

contribution to the development and growth of the Group.

his
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Il. New Scheme (continued)

(3) Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme

(@)

The maximum number of shares to be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time.

The initial total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options (excluding, for this
purpose, options which have lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group) to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the day on which the New Scheme is
approved (“General Scheme Limit”).

Subject to (a) above but without prejudice to (d) below,
the Company may issue a circular to the Shareholders
and seek approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the General Scheme Limit provided
that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share options scheme
of the Group must not exceed 10% of the shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the refreshed limit
and for the purpose of calculating the refreshed limit,
options (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
or exercised in accordance with the New Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Group) previously
granted under the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group will not be counted. The
circular sent by the Company to the Shareholders
shall contain, among other information, the information
required under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules
and the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

II. New Scheme (continued)

3

(4)

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme (continued)

(d) Subject to (a) above and without prejudice to (c)
above, the Company may seek separate Shareholders’
approval in general meeting to grant options beyond
the General Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the
refreshed limit referred to in (c) above to participants
specifically identified by the Company before such
approval is sought. In such event, the Company must
send a circular to the Shareholders containing a general
description of the specified participants, the number
and terms of options to be granted, the purpose of
granting options to the specified participants with an
explanation as to how the terms of the options serve
such purpose, the information required under Rule
17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules and the disclaimer
required under Rule 17.02(4) of the Listing Rules.

The total number of shares available for issue under the New
Scheme is 294,824,800 shares, representing approximately
10% of the issued share of the Company as at the date of
this report.

Maximum Entitlement of Each Participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options) to
each participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being (the “Individual Limit”). Any further grant of options
in excess of the Individual Limit in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of such further grant shall be
subject to the issue of a circular to the Shareholders and the
Shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the Company
with such participant and his associates abstaining from
voting. The number and terms (including the exercise
price) of options to be granted to such participant must be
fixed before Shareholders’ approval and the date of board
meeting for proposing such further grant should be taken as
the date of grant for the purpose of calculating the exercise
price under note (1) to Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

(%)

(6)

Subscription Price for Shares and Consideration for
the Option

The subscription price for shares under the New Scheme
will be a price determined by the Directors, but shall not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of the offer of grant, which must be a business
day; (i) the average closing price of Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the shares.

A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

Period of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10
years commencing on the date on which the New Scheme

is adopted and the remaining life of the New Scheme is 8
years.
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EEEeREE) Directors’ Report (continued)

BREE) Share Option (continued)
N-ZE-—FTE+-FA=+—H8 - EE2 4 Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2010

IFEFEI RFErEE R B E M ARITE 2B which have been granted under the Terminated Scheme and the New
B Scheme are as follows:

N-_E-EF—-A—-HE-2-SFHA=-1+MNH

R=B-%%
During 1 January 2010 - 24 May 2010 -f-A%
—%-%%
AR=1ME
2iTHEE
- (#7)
RZ2-2% Eﬁ—?-if’é Exercise
-A-B%E Bay/ ZASTRA price during
Held at BEE HE 1 January 2010
BEA RHBH AT RSTE Rz 1 January ERE Xt Lapsed/ Heldat - 24 May 2010
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 2010 Granted Exercised Cancelled 24 May 2010 (HK$)
Directors:
s “EREENA=TA “ERLFNA=TA 2 ERAZTAR 1,800,000 - - - 1,800,000 0.934
[P Chun Heng, Wilson 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“2Z\FEATIA “ZENERA-H “2-NFmA=1A 2,200,000 - - - 2,200,000 4110
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZZ-TFMA+=H ZZ-ZEMAt=A ZZCEEMATZA - 2,280,000 - - 2,280,000 12,260
13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020 (H#1)Note 1)
BRE “ERTLENASTA “ZELENA=TA “Z-tERAZTAA 1,800,000 - (1,800,000) - - 0.934
CHUNG Pui Wan 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“2Z\FEAT/A “ZENERA-H “2-NFmA=1A 2,200,000 - - - 2,200,000 4110
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“Z-TFMA+=H ZZ-ZEMAT=A ZZCEEMATZA - 2,280,000 - - 2,280,000 12,260
13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020 (H#1)Note 1)
ELi] “EEAE/\ALA “EEAE/\ALA 2 EN\ARA 300,000 - - - 300,000 0876
YIP Kwok Li 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 6 August 2016
REN ZETHENA=TR “2RLFNA=TA ZT-tERAZTAA 800,000 - - - 800,000 0.934
CHAN Chi Chau 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
ZEEN\FRATAA ZZENERA-B ZZ-NEEA=TA 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 4110
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
AMES
Other Employees:
ZETRE-B-+tRA ZEEE-F-H —T-RE+ZA=1-H 360,000 - (262,000) (48,000) 50,000 3.805
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
“ERLENA=TA “ERLENA=TA “Z-t+EMAZTNA 20,000 - (20,000) - - 0934
30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
ZEZ\ERATRA ZEENERR-A “Z-NEEA=TA 8,200,000 - (700,000) - 7,500,000 4110
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZZZN\F+-ANA ZEENFTZA-B ZZ-NET-A=1R 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000 2.090
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
“RRNFCAZA “ZENEZAZH “2-N¥-A-H 9,840,000 - (3,660,000 - 6,280,000 2240
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
“T-FFMA-+-R  -F-—§MA-+=B -Z-FEMA-+-B - 1,000000 - - 1,000,000 14.800
22 April 2010 22 April 2011 21 April 2020 (Hz£2)Note 2)
@y 30,520,000 5,560,000 (6,342,000) (48,000) 29,690,000
Total:

—E-SEEH 53



BONJOUR
ExeRE(H)

Directors’ Report (continued)

BREE) Share Option (continued)

R-E-ZFRA-+HEAZ-F-ZFAA=1+tA n-g2-2%
During 25 May 2010 - 27 September 2010 TA-1EA
ot S 2:3
AAZT+A
ZiTfRE
(#7)
R-Z-3F Exercise
RoB-%F MB=TtR price during
BAZTEA BAR/ #E 25May 2010
55 B Held at -27 September
BEA RiLAH DANEE iz Held at B B  Lapsed/ 27 September 2010
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 25 May 2010 Granted  Exercised  Cancelled 2010 (HKS)
(Hi##3) (Hrit4)
(Note 3) (Note 4)
Directors:
s ZERHERA=TE ZERCHMA=+A ZE-tHMAZTARE 10,800,000 - - - 10,800,000 0.156
IP Chun Heng, Wilson 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“ZT\FRATAA ZEENFRA-A ZE-NAEMA=TA 13,200,000 - - - 13,200,000 0.685
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“I-TEMA+ZA ZE-ZFNATZA ZECEFMATCH 13,680,000 - - - 13,680,000 2.043
13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
ERE “ZT\FRATAAE ZEENFRA-A ZE-NAEMA=TA 13,200,000 - - - 13,200,000 0.685
CHUNG Pui Wan 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“I-ZTEMA+ZA ZE-ZFNATZA ZE-EFMATCH 13,680,000 - - - 13,680,000 2.043
13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
ERF T E\ALA ZZENENALA ZE-RENARA 1,800,000 - - - 1,800,000 0.146
YIP Kwok Li 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 6 August 2016
BRE ZZTHERASTE ZETHE@ACHA ZEtERA-fAR 4,800,000 - - - 4,800,000 0.156
CHAN Chi Chau 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“ZT\FRATAAE ZEENFRA-A ZE-NEMA=TA 6,000,000 - - - 6,000,000 0.685
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
AfES -
Other Employees:
“ETHE-A-THR ZF%,E-A-H “Z-nEt-R=1-H 300,000 - - - 300,000 0.634
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
“ZIN\ERA+AE ZEEAFRA-H ZE-NEMA=TA 45,000,000 - (22,800,000) - 22,200,000 0.685
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZEENETZANE ZETAETZA-B 0 ZE-AST-A=TE 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000 0.348
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
—ZENEZAZA “ZENE-AZA “E-nEZA-H 37,680,000 - - - 87,680,000 0.373
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
ZE-ZENAZ+ZA ZF—FMA-TZE ZE-TEMA-T-A 6,000,000 - - - 6,000,000 2.467
22 April 2010 22 April 2011 21 April 2020
ZZ-TECATIR ZRZ5-f+tZ8 ZTZTELAT-H - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 2150
12 July 2010 12 January 2012 11 July 2020 (Hiz25)(Note 5)
B 178,140,000 1,500,000  (22,800,000) - 156,840,000
Total:
54 Annual Report 2010
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

BONJOUR

R-B-BFAA-+N\RE=Z-ZF+=-A=+—H H-g2-2%
During 28 September 2010 — 31 December 2010 AB=t/NR
3-E-ZF
+=h
=+-H
ZTREE
(%)
R-B-%F Exercise
RZE-%% +=A price during
ABZ+NA =+—H 28 September
BE BAM/ B¥E 2010
Held at 353 Held at - 31 December
BEA BiHBH BT BETHE 12 28 September RE 2 Lapsed/ 31 December 2010
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 2010 Granted  Exercised  Cancelled 2010 (HKS)
(Hr:t6) (Hii7)
(Note 6) (Note 7)
Directors:
BT ZERHEMA=TRE ZERCHMA=tA ZE-tHMA-TARE 21,600,000 - - - 21,600,000 0.078
IP Chun Heng, Wilson 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“ZT\FRATAAE ZEENFRA-A ZE-NEMA=TA 26,400,000 - - - 26,400,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“I-TEMA+ZA ZE-ZFNATZA ZECEFNATCH 27,360,000 - - - 27,380,000 1.022
13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
EMZ “ZT\FRATAAE ZEENFRA-A ZE-NEMA=TA 26,400,000 - - - 26,400,000 0.343
CHUNG PuiWan 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“I-TEMA+TZA ZE-ZFNATZ=A ZEZEFMATCH 27,360,000 - - - 27,380,000 1.022
13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
7 T E/\AtA —ET AR ZE-RENARA 3,600,000 - - - 3,600,000 0.073
YIP Kwok Li 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 6 August 2016
REM “ERLEMASTE ZEREEMAZHA ZE-tENAZHAR 9,600,000 - - - 9,600,000 0.078
CHAN Chi Chau 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
“ZT\FRATAA ZEENFRA-A ZE-NEMA=TA 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
AMES
Other Employees:
“ETHE-A-THR 3%, E-A-H “Z-REft-R=1+-AH 600,000 - - - 600,000 0.317
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
ZZEN\ERRTAE ZEFTAFREA-H “E-NEMA=TA 44,400,000 - - - 44,400,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZEENETZANE ZETAETZA-B ZE-AET-A=TE 24,000,000 - - - 24,000,000 0.174
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
ZTEAEC-AZH ZZTNEZAZH ZE-NEZA-H 75,360,000 - (600,000 - 74,760,000 0.187
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
Z3-ZFRAZtZA ZE——FWAZ+ZA ZE-TENA-+-A 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000 1.234
22 April 2010 22 April 2011 21 April 2020
Z3-ZFtA+tZA  ZE-ZF-A+ZH  ZEZEFEAT-RH 3,000,000 - - (3,000,000) - 1.075
12 July 2010 12 January 2012 11 July 2020
ZZ-ZE+-ARR  ZE3——%£1-fAREH CZECERE+-AMA - 15,000,000 - - 15,000,000 1.390
5 November 2010 5 November 2011 4 November 2020 (#7:£8)(Note 8)
By 313,680,000 15,000,000 (600,000)  (3,000,000) 325,080,000
Total:
=t B 333 56
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Notes:

1.

The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before the
date on which the options were granted at HK$12.480.

The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before the
date on which the options were granted at HK$13.900.

Adjusted the number of options outstanding immediately after the bonus
issue of shares of the Company on the basis of five bonus shares of the
Company for every one existing share of the Company on 25 May 2010.

Adjusted the exercise price per share of the Company immediately
pursuant to Note 3.

The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before the
date on which the options were granted at HK$2.170.

Adjusted the number of options outstanding immediately after the bonus
issue of shares of the Company on the basis of one bonus share of the
Company for every one existing share of the Company on 28 September
2010.

Adjusted the exercise price per share of the Company immediately
pursuant to Note 6.

The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before the
date on which the options were granted was HK$1.390.

Reference is made to the Company’s circular dated 29 November
2010 in relation to “refreshment of the limit on grant of options under
the Share Option Scheme” (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”) and the
poll result announcement of an extraordinary general meeting of the
Company dated 16 December 2010, an ordinary resolution was duly
passed by the Shareholders to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit so
that the Company will have more flexibility to the Group or to enable
the Group to recruit and retain high-caliber employees and attract
human resources that are available to the Group.

Annual Report 2010



ExgmsE)

E=

AEEANBEARSBEHILEIR ES
LI

BTES
REFEL(LERTRAR)
BMExL(FEE)
EEMELE

BREMSEE

BUFBITES
BMAETE
[EVERE
BlERELE

RBARARZREMAAFE 108K ZHRE -
RiesEL BRELLREERLLEH
RARBBFEITZBRRBFEAE ([HKR
BERE]) LwEEE - IAREIESY
BERABEERFAFAS LERETE -

ESNERERAEERE

RARERH  AEFEZERSREEA
BZREHBENAREFI0E32E -

EEZBRBEN

EHTEFCRARRRILRBEL - B
“EE=FLA-HENSRERF - X
BRERFSEESEM—FTELTIR=
BAEmAME LRI -

BBMIFNTEFCHARRRI LIS -
B-Z-ZTFtLtA-HE-_T——FXA
=tR "RE—F EE-HAEZELT
PR—EAEEEMLEL -

BOBRRBFRAE LEEEE ESTME
EARNBRZE-—FABAXNBEET S
ARIEZ RIBAHHIEE -

ESza0ER
EEEMERNEAFEANFRELRNQT]

SEEMMBRARRITNA ZEFNERE
WP ERRERAEEE AR

—E-BEEH

BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and chief executive officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Mr. Chan Chi Chau

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai
Dr. Chow Ho Ming
Mr. Lo Hang Fong

In accordance with article 108 of the Company’s articles of
association, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr.
Lo Hang Fong will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company (the “AGM”). All the retiring Directors, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group as at the date of this report are set out on pages 30 to 32.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from
1 July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either
party giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2010 to 30 June 2011, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the AGM has a
service contract or an appointment letter with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts
None of the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the
end of the Year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a

party.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Associated Corporation

accordance with the Listing Rules were as follows:

Interest in the shares of the Company

AORME

Capacity and nature

EER
g =
(Hiz4)

Number of

ordinary shares

RERERE
BEZiEB
RB#E
Number of
underlying
shares held
pursuant to

(Note 4) share options

il
Total

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or

As at 31 December 2010, save as disclosed under the heading
“Share Option”, the interests of the Directors and chief executives
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) disclosed in

RERT
BRABA
BAl
Approximate
percentage
of issued
share capital

Y E AL
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

EExL
Ms. Chung Pui Wan

REMEE
Mr. Yip Kwok Li

BRENELE
Mr. Chan Chi Chau
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EREAA

Beneficial owner

BeiBia(Mrzt1)

Interest of spouse (Note 1)

HRE(M2)

Joint interests (Note 2)

2RETESEID AN

Founder of discretionary
trust (Note 3)

EGHBA

Beneficial owner

B Rea(Hrst1)

Interest of spouse (Note 1)

HREE(M2)

Joint interests (Note 2)

PREFESEIMANILS)

Founder of discretionary
trust (Note 3)

EafBA

Beneficial owner

%

E=EBA
Beneficial owner

21,600,000
9,176,000

1,750,464,000

21,600,000

9,176,000

1,750,464,000

2,400,000

9,600,000

75,360,000

53,760,000

53,760,000

75,360,000

3,600,000

21,600,000

1,910,360,000

1,910,360,000

6,000,000

31,200,000

64.90%

64.90%

0.20%

1.06%
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Associated Corporation (continued)

Interest in the shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1.

Each of totalling 75,360,000 shares and underlying shares of the
Company are separately held by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan, the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Therefore, each
of them are taken to be interested in each of 75,360,000 shares and
underlying shares of the Company by virtue of the SFO.

The shares of the Company are held jointly by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan.

The shares of the Company are held by Promised Return Limited, a
special vehicle used solely for the purpose of holding the shares of the
Company for the benefit of a discretionary trust in which Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan are the founders.

Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

Interest in the subsidiary of the Company

EBREERELR G
(Ktzt2)
Non-voting deferred
MEAREHE St RMEE shares (Note 2)
EEHER Name of Capacity 4] Bk
Name of Directors the subsidiary and nature Number Percentage
EETELT SR EmtERL EARR 153,000 51.00%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson BRAR(HaFT) Personal interests
Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)
EMEL T SR EmtERL EARR 147,000 49.00%

Ms. Chung Pui Wan

Wi -

1. EUEERBEROBRARDEARRZE 1.

BB LR o

2. REERZHELEONHDHER

E/1.0087T

—B-FEEH

o Blm 2

BRARI(HEFT)
Bonjour Cosmetic

Wholesale Center

Limited (Note 1)

Notes:

Personal interests

of the Company.

HK$1.00 each.

Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary

The non-voting deferred shares are fully-paid and have par value of
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Associated Corporation (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of the
Directors or the chief executives of the Company had, pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were they taken to or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be entered into
the register of interests kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or any interests which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, was
interested in or had any short position.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debt Securities

Save as disclosed herein, at no time during the Year was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debt securities including debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate; and none of the Directors, chief executive or their
spouse or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for
securities of the Company or had exercised any such rights during the
Year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business
During the Year, none of the Directors or management shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) has an interest in a

business which compete or may co-operate with the business of the
Group.

Annual Report 2010
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the
following persons, other than Directors and chief executives of the
Company, in the issued share capital of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which have been recorded in the register of interests
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

HERITRAK

BHES T

ZER Approximate
BRPEREE(HFT) percentage
Total interests in of issued

ordinary shares(Note 1) share capital

Promised Return Limited (Note 2)(f#1:£2)
Deco City Limited (Note 2)(#77%2)

DBS Trustee H.K. (Jersey) Limited (Note 2)(#15%2)

Hrat -
1. BRI ERSETE

2. Promised Return Limited g Deco City Limited
2% %A  MDeco City Limited 8l &—F
B2 HEEFEESDBS Trustee H.K. (Jersey)
LimitedfiEZ2EH A 2 A5 - Z2EEF
A ABREEETH LI REMEL L
ZFK IR E ° Promised Return Limited J5&
AL RETESAZIHEAFTELRL
AR 2 EPIHE - RMEFMAKZIAE -
Promised Return Limited 2 B&AE 5 Bl B 1%
FEETREMEL T FHFES1%M49% ©
—EBEE=FXRNA+TEH EETELIRE
=4t ADeco City Limited##:EPromised
Return Limited % #PEL ZE1 TAR AR ©

R EXPIBREEN  R_T—FF+_H
=t+—B  BIEEAALIRARADET
PR BB IR E 5 MR RGIEXVERER
2R 3D FRAM AR R EE 2 HE s Sk A

PN
KB o

—E-FEEH

1,750,464,000 59.47%
1,750,464,000 59.47%
1,750,464,000 59.47%
Notes:
1. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

2. Promised Return Limited is wholly owned by Deco City Limited which
in turn is a company indirectly wholly owned by a discretionary trust,
DBS Trustee H.K. (Jersey) Limited, which beneficiaries comprise family
members of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan. Promised
Return Limited is a special vehicle used solely for the purpose of holding
the shares of the Company for the benefit of the discretionary trust
referred to above. As at the date of its incorporation, Promised Return
Limited was held as to 51% and 49% by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and
Ms. Chung Pui Wan respectively. On 17 June 2003, Dr. Ip Chun Heng,
Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan transferred the entire issued share capital
of Promised Return Limited to Deco City Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no person was interested in or had any
short position in the issued share capital of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO as at 31 December 2010.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

During the Year, the Company repurchased a total of 22,186,000 fully-
paid ordinary shares of the Company at an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$42 million on the Stock Exchange. Details of the
repurchases of such ordinary shares were as follows:

BEEBERAH
Number of HEEE
ordinary BREBRER Aggregate
shares Price per purchase
BEE A% Month of repurchase repurchased ordinary share price
B=E BRIKE
Highest Lowest
& (&) (&)
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$)
—E-FFEH  July 2010 17,386,000 2.15 2.00 35,807,740
—E—FF+H October 2010 4,800,000 1.29 1.28 6,187,500
st Total 22,186,000 41,995,240

RZARFEE - BBl 222,186,000 8 K1 A&
BERE 2N - ARFEBITRATIR
REEHRD <cEERERD - EFHR
BRI EBE By - EERTAR
RlZBEFERERAN  SEREES
Kiges o

RZZE—ZFNA+TEH  BEREARF
BERERAG LRAESRE — R REGEYT
B UITEARRD T — N AR T
BARRIN-_ZE—ZTFALAT+LBBHET
fRABEEZ10% °

FREXHEES  RAFE - ARAIHHE

TAMBARLEEE HEHLBEIAL
A LRSS -
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All of the 22,186,000 repurchased ordinary shares of the Company
were cancelled during the Year and the issued share capital of
the Company was reduced by the par value thereof. The above
repurchases were effected by the Directors, pursuant to the mandate
from Shareholders, with a view to benefit the Shareholders as a whole
in enhancing the net assets and earnings per share of the Company.

On 17 September 2010, the Shareholders granted a general and
unconditional mandate to the Directors on an extraordinary general
meeting of the Company to exercise all powers of the Company to
repurchase up to 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 17 September 2010.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale or redemption

by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, of any listed securities of
the Company during the Year.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the Year, the Group’s largest and five largest suppliers
accounted for 7.7% and 21.7% of the Group’s purchases respectively,
and the Group’s largest and five largest customers accounted for 0.5%
and 1.3% of the Group’s turnover respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any Shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) has any interest in any of the Group’s five largest
suppliers and customers.

Investment in Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
Note 19 to the financial statements on pages 114 to 118.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

Connected Transactions

The Group did not enter into any transactions during the Year, that
would constitute connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there was no restriction against such rights
under the laws of the Cayman Islands.

Public Float

As far as the information publicly available to the Company is
concerned and to the best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25%
of the Company’s issued share capital were held by members of the
public as at the date of this report.

Charitable Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations totaling
HK$1,958,000.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Auditor

The audited consolidated financial statements for the Year were
audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler. A resolution to re-appoint the retiring
auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler will be put at the forthcoming AGM.
RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as auditor of the Company
with effect from 17 August 2007.

On behalf of the Board
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2011
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Independent Auditor's Report

RSM Nelson Wheeler
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To the Shareholders of Bonjour Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bonjour
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 67 to 138, which
comprise the consolidated and Company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

65



BONJOUR
B ZBERE (E)

REETHEE(E)

BT RITIRF AR ARG S R
KRB R NBEERNEZRRE - &
EE’JEF“HW%J\EAV%IEWE’J%J% BiEFHE
BAMFFRERMEBBRAMBHREREE
E?ﬁﬁa%&ﬁ%_ﬁ’\]ﬂﬁﬁ R % F A R
- T?ﬁkﬁﬁi%ﬁéﬁiﬁi’&ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ’&qzimfﬁ
*”Z? F 7% SRR ARRE Y R ERIE ] -
HEENEZREF - BYE/YER TE’JI*JE.B
ZHIHMEERRER - ERNEEHEE
%Fﬁ?‘%ﬁﬁ MEHBRNEEERAELD

‘|’1E;:‘|’E']/\}¥V$ L/{&H:Ffﬁ ﬁﬁfx#&
i’%ﬂ’]?&ﬁi‘fﬂ#ﬁﬁfﬁ
HZMAEE BMMEGHEZERERAE
MEB AR FINEZE BB -
=R

2

BMRE  ZEEREVBMEREBREDE
S ENEEmMATFRE BEAA
&k BEEER-_ZE—ZETF+_A=+—H
MEBRAR BEEBHZZBLEFED
%éﬁ&iﬁimui - W B IR E B R AR
KRR T Z RiRE o

TR EE(FR) S MEHA
PR

BB —E——F=RA=+ANH

66

Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2010 and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2011
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meEWER Consolidated Income Statement
Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
—EB-2F —EENF
2010 2009
Bt FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
(&&&E5))
(Restated)
R Turnover 7 2,121,285 1,705,366
EEE R A Cost of goods sold (1,222,300) (1,009,115)
EX Gross profit 898,985 696,251
HAp g A Other income 8 12,968 13,445
Sl i= DN Distribution costs (59,595) (44,750)
TTHRAX Administrative expenses (618,356) (511,007)
HEmagEms Other operating expenses (8,777) -
REEBHRR Profit from operations 230,225 153,939
& R AR Finance costs 10 (1,488) (683)
iy Ve | Share of profits of an associate - 307
RREBE AR T Profit before tax 228,737 153,563
Fri8 %50 5 Income tax expense 11 (37,820) (25,286)
ERRHEEBA Profit for the year attributable to
EaFERR owners of the Company 12 190,917 128,277
SREF Earnings per share 16
EHoK Basic HK6.6 cents #Efl  HK4.7 cents Al
e Diluted HK6.1 cents j&{li HK4.5 cents &1

—E-BEEH
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meEEZEKRER Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
—E-2F ZETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(geE7)
(Restated)
FERER Profit for the year 190,917 128,277
Hit2mEis : Other comprehensive income:
BMEINER ZIER =58 Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations 14 73
FERBAHMEZEKE Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of tax 14 73
EATEE A Total comprehensive income for
EhREELXERSEATE the year attributable to owners of
the Company 190,931 128,350
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SBEBEMRRE Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
N E—TFf = =+—H At 31 December 2010
—E-EF —EENEF —EENEF
+=A=+—8 +-A=+—H —A—H
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
et FHETT FETT FET
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
(#&&E:5)) (&E5)
(Restated) (Restated)
ERBEE Non-current assets
W - MFENFZ#E  Property, plant and equipment 17 68,126 52,460 40,699
AR Goodwill 18 - - -
REEE QT ZIKE  Investment in an associate - - 3,729
e kkERSE Rental and utility deposits 63,192 42,301 29,884
BEERHEE Held-to-maturity investments 20 - 3,405 -
FEIEFIAE B Deferred tax assets 27 1,850 3,020 3,930
133,168 101,186 78,242
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 21 204,405 170,313 131,497
FEUE SRR Trade receivables 22 45,271 25,781 19,489
e RKEZE Rental and utility deposits 21,442 16,369 18,244
FENRIE - 7] e Prepayments, deposits and other
T E Aty JEUT BR X receivables 27,226 26,312 15,796
FEEIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 20 3,405 - -
FEUESE S AFIFIE  Due from an associate - - 4,235
BNEAFIIE & B Current tax assets 21,185 18,505 4,704
BIRFIRITER Pledged bank deposit 23 1,394 1,389 -
IRITRIRE A8k Bank and cash balances 23 255,871 212,335 158,581
580,199 471,004 352,546
REBEE Current liabilities
FERTE 5 IR Trade payables 24 145,867 121,650 111,198
E Ao fE{TERIR - BEU Other payables, deposits
AEREHER received and accrued charges 79,867 63,207 47,066
RN T Deferred revenue 170,135 155,855 113,162
REFIRITER Current portion of long-term
Z BIEER bank borrowings 25 2,500 3,144 187
52 ERERITE K Short-term bank borrowings 25 20,000 15,000 -
HEMEER Trade finance loans 25 55,129 40,394 24,712
RITBEX Bank overdrafts - - 10
BERE IR Finance lease payables 26 973 1,042 957
BNEAfIE & (& Current tax liabilities 23,963 17,444 23,371
498,434 417,736 320,663
—E-ZFEFR 69
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)
At 31 December 2010

—E-FF ZETNF —EENF
+=A=+—-8 +=Z—A=+—H —H—H
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
it FET FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(#eE5) (s ED)
(Restated) (Restated)
RBEEFE Net current assets 81,765 53,268 31,883
WEERMNEEAMR Total assets less current
liabilities 214,933 154,454 110,125
kFRBER Non-current liabilities
EHIRITER Long-term bank borrowings 25 - 2,500 144
mEHEIA Finance lease payables 26 673 1,766 2,122
RIRBEAE Long service payment liabilities 28 1,851 1,444 786
2,524 5,710 3,052
BEERE NET ASSETS 212,409 148,744 107,073
EXR#E Capital and reserves
P& Share capital 29 29,434 2,294 2,268
HiE Reserves 30 182,975 146,450 104,805
AR TOTAL EQUITY 212,409 148,744 107,073

MN-T——FE=A-+hBEEE=EHE-  Approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2011.

Ip Chun Hen_g_, Wilson
BERT

D/rgctor
EZE

70

Chung Pui Wan
EME

Dirgctor
BE
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B AR R & Statement of Financial Position
—ZFFEF+ - A=+—H At 31 December 2010
—E-FF —EENF —EENF
+=A=+-8 +-A=+—H —A—H
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
Kz FET FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(5eED)) (s ES)
(Restated) (Restated)
kREBEE Non-current assets
AHTB AT Z#E  Investments in subsidiaries 19 34,041 34,041 34,041
REEE Current assets
FEURHIB A RIZIE  Due from subsidiaries 19 552,334 413,045 265,050
RITRIREER Bank and cash balances 23 22,129 8,768 7,258
574,463 421,813 272,308
RBEE Current liabilities
FENHIEB/ATIZIE  Due to subsidiaries 19 339,553 201,265 119,615
H At FE{T BRI Other payables and
LEETER accrued charges 2,875 3,174 4,487
BVEATRIE B & Current tax liabilities 945 796
343,373 205,235 124,102
RBEEFE Net current assets 231,090 216,578 148,206
EERE NET ASSETS 265,131 250,619 182,247
BEAXRRFHE Capital and reserves
&R Share capital 29 29,434 2,294 2,268
1 Reserves 30 235,697 248,325 179,979
miER TOTAL EQUITY 265,131 250,619 182,247
N—E——F=FA-+hBAEES=eH - Approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2011.
Ip Chun Hen_g_, Wilson Chung Pui Wan
BE= EmE
chector Director
- EE
—ZEFFH 71
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FAEZEER
BE-—F—FFEf == —HIFFEEF

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2010

KAAHEAAEL
Attributable to owners of the Company

s o

&K Rt ERRE

RGEEE  RERE Share-  Foreign
B Share  Capital  AHiRE  EERE based  currency  REEF aEn
Share  premium redemption Merger ~ Statutory  payment translation  Retained Total
capital account reserve reserve  reserves reserve reserve profits equity
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FAT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZTAE—-F—H At1January 2009,

(BEZH) as previously reported 2,268 38,936 136 415 - 8,803 210 125,387 176,155
BHET Retrospective restatements - - - - - - - (69,082) (69,082)
WZEZNE—F—H " At1January 2009,

Y] as restated 2,268 38,936 136 45 - 8,803 210 56,305 107,073
EN2EMEEE - Total comprehensive income

] for the year, as restated - - - - - - 73 128,277 128,350
ITERIER TG Issue of shares upon exercise

of share options 54 9,785 - - - (1,498) - - 8,346
ki ER Repurchase of shares (28) (7,332) 28 - - - - - (7,332)
AR 1 Recognition of share-based

payments - - - - - 9,898 - - 9,898
B ZZF\ERERE 2008 final dividend paid - - - - - - - (51,801) (51,801)
BERZZTHAERDARE 2009 interim dividend paid - - - - - - - (45,790) (45,790)
RZEENE At 31 December 2009,

+-F=1+-H as restated

mEY| 2,29 41,389 164 415 - 17,208 283 86,991 148,744
RZE-FF-A—H At1January 2010 2,29 41,389 164 415 - 17,208 283 86,991 148,744
FRZANGER Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - - - 14 190,917 190,931
RERETRI Issue of shares on placement

(Hri229)) (Note 29(b)) 90 80,812 - - - - - - 80,902
AREBABEARL  lssue of shares for bonus

(H:2298) ) issues (Note 29(a) & (¢) 26975 (26975 - - - - - - -
ITERIREREITIG  Issue of shares upon exercise

(H#290) of share options (Note 29(c/) 297 34,756 - - - (5,776) - - 29,277
BB (H/#296)  Repurchase of shares

(Note 29(g)) 222) (42,104) 222 - - - - - (42,104)
AR Recognition of share-based

payments - - - - - 11,034 - - 11,034
@2 Transfer - - - - 258 - - (258) -
ERZZTNAFRE 2009 final and special

RERIRE dividend paid - - - - - - - (122367)  (122,367)
BR-Z-FFHRE 2010 interim and special

RERIBRE dividend paid - - - - - - - (84008  (84,008)
RZE-FF At 31 December 2010

+-F=1+-H 29,434 87,878 386 415 258 22,466 297 71,275 212,409
R%: Representing:

RZE-FF At 31 December 2010 after

+-F=1+-H proposed final dividend

(REASRER) 129,992
BRASRS Proposed final dividend 82417
RAREGAELER  Equity attrbutable to owners of

the Company 212,409
72 Annual Report 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BONJOUR

—E-EF ZETNF
2010 2009
FAET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(geE3)
(Restated)
REEKFEE 2R LK E CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
B 35 & A Profit before tax 228,737 153,563
AT SEEL AR Adjustments for:
EbE R Finance costs 1,488 683
JEAE B R Rl Share of profits of an associate - (307)
ISR ON Interest income (34) (86)
HERE R E s Gain on disposal of an associate - (44)
REIRS ¢ B Provision for long service payment 407 658
e Depreciation 29,469 22,196
s - R MR Written off of property, plant and
equipment 642 -
HEDE - BEKEE Gain on disposals of property, plant
2 Wa and equipment - (288)
HEWE « M= KL&RE Loss on disposal of property, plant and
ZEE equipment 7 -
T SRR (Bm) Allowance for/(write-back) of slow-
moving inventories 11 (240)
A& 2 A+ Share-based payments 11,034 9,898
LEESEENA 2 KL% T Operating profit before working capital
changes 271,761 186,033
FEIEN Increase in inventories (34,103) (38,576)
U E 5 BRFIE AN Increase in trade receivables (19,490) (6,292)
L MKEBIREEM Increase in rental and utility deposits (25,964) (10,542)
TERIE - Bl @ Increase in prepayments, deposits and
T2 L b e i BR 3 N other receivables (914) (10,516)
JFE B 2 N R FIRR Decrease in amount due from an
associate - 4,235
JERTE S ERFIE N Increase in trade payables 24,217 10,452
HiFEMNEER - 2UE]4  Increase in other payables, deposits
KRB A received and accrued charges 16,660 16,141
IR =T N Increase in deferred revenue 14,280 42,693
REEBMEEX RS Cash generated from operations 246,447 193,628
EEETER Hong Kong profits tax paid (32,637) (49,945)
BIHEINFIERL Overseas profits tax paid (174) (282)
2R B EBENER Hong Kong profits tax refunded - 6,123
BERHE Interest paid (117) (568)
BENREHEER Finance lease charges paid (1,371) (115)
SEETELIRG S5 Net cash generated from operating
activities 212,148 148,841
—E-EEFR 73
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

BE_F—FF _H="1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
—E-2F ZETNF
2010 2009
Hfat FHET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
(geE5)
(Restated)
RETEBFFIELE2ELKRE CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
EHRIRRITERIE M Increase in pledged bank deposit (5) (1,389)
BABBZRIHKRE Purchase of held-to-maturity
investments - (3,405)
L E B & N FIFTS 5KIE Proceeds from disposal of an associate - 4,080
2HFIE Interest received 34 36
BAVE - BE MERE Purchases of property, plant and
equipment (46,101) (83,225)
LEYE - HE Proceeds from disposals of property,

KBTS R0R plant and equipment 317 443
WEEB M 2E £ F%8 Net cash used in investing activities (45,755) (33,410)
BMEFTHFEL 2R EKE CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
EERIIRITER Repayment of long-term bank

borrowings (3,144) (687)
e RERRTTER Long-term bank borrowings raised - 6,000
g BRRTTIE FEE Short term bank borrowings raised, net 5,000 15,000
B o EETIEINFE5E Increase in trade finance loans, net 14,735 15,682
EBEmERERE Repayment of finance lease payables (1,162) (1,158)

fjﬂxfﬁﬁﬁﬁcé%ﬁ Proceeds from issue of shares, net 110,179 8,346
J]Xf’*ﬁ%li] Repurchase of shares (42,104) (7,332)
BN FARATEES A Z RS Dividends paid to owners of

the Company (206,375) (97,591)
BB EBATFEA 2 & F 5 Net cash used in financing activities (122,871) (61,740)
RERBESEEYWEMFELE NET INCREASE IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS 43,522 53,691
[ ks 2 & Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 14 73
R—A—BzERE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BREBEESZEY 1 JANUARY 212,335 158,571
R+=-A=+—HB2Z#H4& CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

REBEEZEY 31 DECEMBER 255,871 212,335
RERBLEEW =24  ANALYSIS OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS
RITRIR & &8k Bank and cash balances 23 255,871 212,335
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010
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General Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability. The address of its registered office is Clifton
House, 75 Fort Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands and its principal place of business is 10/F., Bonjour
Tower, 3 Yuk Yat Street, Tokwawan, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 19 to the financial
statements.

Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
that are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2010. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards; Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKAS”); and Interpretations. The adoption of these new and
revised HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the
Group’s accounting policies, presentation of the Group’s financial
statements and amounts reported for the current year and prior
years except as stated below.

(a) Classification of Land Leases

Amendments to HKAS 17 “Leases” deleted the guidance in
HKAS 17 that when the land has an indefinite economic life,
the land element is normally classified as an operating lease
unless title is expected to pass to the lessee by the end of
the lease term.

The Group reclassifies a land lease as a finance lease if
the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership to the Group e.g. at the inception of
the lease the present value of the minimum lease payments
amounts to at least substantially all of the fair value of the
land.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
2. BHFIIRZEBIEBHBEHRERER 2. Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
(&) Standards (continued)
(a) THEESEE) (a) Classification of Land Leases (continued)
BB EREA7RAEE] 2 JE Amendments to HKAS 17 has been applied retrospectively
ﬁHEL,FE:EE%?ZLﬁHH%HH oS and resulted in changes in the consolidated amounts
MERA N EE P BHRRANE reported in the financial statements as follows:
&) :
+=—HA=+-A8 —A—H
31 December 1 January
—E-=F —ETNF ZETNF
2010 2009 2009
FET FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Wz - BB MR 2 IG hN Increase in property, plant
and equipment 1,482 1,508 1,534
TERT T E FRIB 2R Decrease in prepaid land
lease payments 1,482 1,508 1,634
NEEERFMNDBMEHRERZ The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been
TR BMEER - AEEDH issued but are not yet effective. The Group has already
GRS B AV BMEER 2 commenced an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
T8 MR RN ERETEESY but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
BRELEAZEHHAKLEEERYTG would have a material impact on its results of operations and
MAEEERTE o financial position.
3. EBWE 3. Retrospective Restatements
AEEHEE_TTLF - ZTZTN There were retrospective restatements in the consolidated
ER_ZEZNF+_A=+—HILE financial statements for the years ended 31 December 2007,
EZireMBmaELHEMNES - B 2008 and 2009. In the consolidated financial statements for the
HE_ZT+F  —ZZNEFR=Z years ended 31 December 2007, 2008, 2009, service income
ENFTZA=T—HIEFEZRE of beauty treatment services of approximately HK$18,301,000,
FHHmERA - ERNEERE 2 R HK$66,032,000 and HK$39,776,000 recognised in each of the
A #718,301,000 /& T * 66,032,000 year ended 31 December 2007, 2008 and 2009 respectively that
78 7T %.39,776,000 7 T E 2 B R & should be deferred as at 31 December 2009 and recognised as
E-TTHF 2R N\ERZET income in the consolidated financial statements in subsequent
ﬂ¢+ —“A=+—H ERTIEF o financial years. Accordingly, retrospective restatements have been
R EEERN_ETNF T A made by restating the comparative information for those years.
—t+t—BEREVYRAEBMBEE LR
B BmMEFERBBA - At - K
EBEEZEFE L LBERAE
HBHES -
76 Annual Report 2010



BONJOUR

BTSSR R MR ()
BE-F—FE+-AS+—AUEE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

3. BMENE) 3. Retrospective Restatements (continued)
EXPRAB L B BEE RN 2
ThF—HA—H ZZ*Af% B i AR
69,082,000 7T » MiBEHEZ XE

The financial impact of the adjustments described above resulted
in decrease in consolidated retained profits at 1 January 2009 by
HK$69,082,000 and on the results and financial position for the

\\ w},ﬂ{

KA - prior periods are as follows:
—ETNF —ETNF
+=-—A=+—8 —H—H
31 December 1 January
2009 2009
TET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR 3R Statement of financial position
BNHARR I8 & E 12 N Increase in current tax assets 18,451 4,551
H RN - 2EWGET 2 Decrease in other payables, deposits
e B R received and accrued charges 5,317 3,635
RIEU ZR G AN Increase in deferred revenue (124,109) (84,333)
BNEAR B B E () (Increase)/decrease in current tax
liabilities (713) 7,065
(R 5 AR Decrease in retained profits 101,054 69,082
HZE
—EETNF
+=-—A=+—8
EFE
Year ended
31 December
2009
FEIT
HK$’'000
Bi Profit or loss
& E R Decrease in turnover 39,776
FTIER B SR Decrease in administrative expenses (1,683)
Fr iS4 5 Sm > Decrease in income tax expense (6,121)
HK Cent
JEN
BREF Earnings per share
SIS E AR BT D Decrease in basic earnings per share 1.2

BREER TR

BRANCHRFERBITZARELR

¥ 4

o

—BEEH

Decrease in diluted earnings per share

issued during the year.

1.1

The earnings per share have been adjusted for bonus shares
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010
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Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires the directors to exercise its judgements in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas involving critical
judgements and areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to these financial statements, are disclosed in note 5
to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. Control is the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group has control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the
Company’s share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Consolidation (continued)

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Business combination and goodwiill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the acquisition-date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments issued, liabilities
incurred and contingent consideration. Acquisition-related
costs are recognised as expenses in the periods in which the
costs are incurred and the services are received. Identifiable
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are
measured at their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase which is attributed to the Company.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. The method of measuring impairment
losses of goodwill is the same as that of other assets as
stated in the accounting policy (w) below. Impairment losses
of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit or loss
and are not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is allocated to
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition for the purpose of impairment
testing.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c) Associates

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policies of an entity but is not
control or joint control over those policies. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group has significant influence.

Investment in an associate is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements by the equity method and
is initially recognised at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities
of the associate in an acquisition are measured at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded
as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the carrying amount
of the investment and is tested for impairment together with
the investment at the end of each reporting period when
there is objective evidence that the investment is impaired.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in consolidated profit or loss, and
its share of the post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in the consolidated reserves. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
the associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate. If the associate subsequently reports profits, the
Group resumes recognising its share of those profits only
after its share of the profits equals the share of losses not
recognised.

The gain or loss on the disposal of an associate that results
in a loss of significant influence represents the difference
between (i) the fair value of the consideration of the sale plus
the fair value of any investment retained in that associate
and (ii) the Group’s share of the net assets of that associate
plus any remaining goodwill relating to that associate and
any related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchanges rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from
the Company’s presentation currency are translated
into the Company’s presentation currency as follows:

—  Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing
rate at the date of that statement of financial
position;

— Income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rates on
the transaction dates); and

— All resulting exchange differences are recognised
in the foreign currency translation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(d) Foreign currency translation (continued)
(iii) Translation on consolidation (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities
and of borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

2% and over the lease term
Over the period of lease or their
expected useful lives to the
Group whichever is shorter

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Motor vehicles 30%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Leases
The Group as lessee
()  Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

(i) Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the
lease term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments, each determined at
the inception of the lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)

(9)

Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)

(i)

Finance leases (continued)

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as finance lease
payable. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same
as owned assets.

The Group as lessor

(i)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out basis.
Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories which
include all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(h) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

(i)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(i)

)]

Investments (continued)
Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the held-to-maturity investments
are impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the investments’ carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods and recognised
in profit or loss when an increase in the investments’
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
the restriction that the carrying amount of the investments at
the date the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
An allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
receivables’ recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(k)

U

(m)

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is
any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Financial guarantee contract liabilities

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially
at their fair values and are subsequently measured at the
higher of:

— the amount of the obligations under the contracts, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and

— the amount initially recognised less cumulative

amortisation recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the guarantee contracts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenues from the sales of merchandise are recognised on
the transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
sold or delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage. Beauty treatment packages are recorded
as liabilities when sold. Packages surrendered in exchange
for services during the year are recognised as service income
in profit or loss. The remaining value of packages is classified
as deferred revenue under current liabilities at the end of
the reporting period. Upon expiry of prepaid packages, the
corresponding deferred revenue is fully recognised.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(r)

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

Subsidiaries incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) participate in the retirement schemes
operated by the local authorities for the Group’s
employees in the PRC. Contributions to these schemes
are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their services in the
current and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using
the projected unit credit method. The cost of providing
the long service payment liabilities is charged to profit
or loss so as to spread the costs over the service lives
of employees in accordance with the advice of the
actuaries who carried out a valuation at the end of the
reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)

Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) Long service payment liabilities (continued)

The long service payment liabilities are discounted
to determine the present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the average period until the benefits become vested.

(s) Share-based payments

®

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments
to certain directors and employees. Equity-settled share-
based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually
vest and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(t)

(u)

Borrowing costs (continued)

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average
of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(u) Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)

(w)

Related parties

A party is related to the Group if:

(i) directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
the party controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; has an interest in the Group
that gives it significant influence over the Group; or has
joint control over the Group;

(i) the party is an associate;
(i) the party is a joint venture;

(iv) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Company;

(v) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (i) or (iv);

(vi) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by or for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual referred to in (iv) or (v); or

(vii) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets except
goodwill, deferred tax assets, investments, inventories and
receivables to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of any impairment
loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(w)

()

Impairment of assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

4,

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

v)

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for the Group’s property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group will
revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are different
to those previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

5.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

(c)

(d)

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement
and estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventories and allowance
charge/write-back in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.

Share-based payment expenses

The fair value of the share options granted to the directors
and employees determined at the date of grant of the
respective share options is expensed over the vesting
period, with a corresponding adjustment to the Group’s
share-based payment reserve. In assessing the fair value of
the share options, the Black-Scholes option pricing model
(the “Black-Scholes Model”) and Binomial Options Pricing
Model (“Binomial Model”) (hereinafter collectively referred to
as the “Models”) were used. Both Models are the generally
accepted methodologies used to calculate the fair value of
the share options. The Models require the input of subjective
assumptions, including the expected dividend yield and
expected life of options. Any changes in these assumptions
can significantly affect the estimate of the fair value of the
share options.

Financial Risk Management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

6.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(@)

(b)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
though most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entities except for certain purchases
transactions, trade finance loans and bank balances
denominated in Japanese Yen (“JPY”) that resulting certain
foreign currency risk. The Group currently does not have a
foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group will monitor its
foreign currency exposure closely and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

At 31 December 2010, if the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”)
had weakened 10 per cent against the JPY with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax for
the year would have been HK$1,312,000 lower (2009:
HK$620,000 higher), arising mainly as a result of the foreign
exchange loss (2009: gain) on net of bank deposits and
trade finance loans denominated in JPY. If the HKD had
strengthened 10 per cent against the JPY with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax for
the year would have been HK$1,312,000 higher (2009:
HK$620,000 lower), arising mainly as a result of the foreign
exchange gain (2009: loss) on net of bank deposits and
trade finance loans denominated in JPY.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of the bank balances, trade and other
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and rental and
utility deposits included in the consolidated statement of
financial position represent the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to the Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of
products are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. These related to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable amount
of each rental and utility deposits regularly to ensure that
adequate impairment loss are recognised for irrecoverable
deposits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

6. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk on bank balances and held-to-maturity
investments is limited because the counterparties are banks
with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial liabilities is as
follows:

—FZ MEE
PR—F MEHE hEHR
Less than Between Between
1year 1and2years 2andS5years
FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=-ZE—ZF+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2010
B 5 M E A ETER IR Trade and other payables 205,927 - -
RITERK Bank borrowings 22,751 - -
ZH5RMEER Trade finance loans 55,723 - -
BhEMHE A Finance lease payables 1,077 529 236
R-ZEBENFE+=-H=1+—H At 31 December 2009
2 5 R HAER IR Trade and other
(&%) payables, as restated 169,704 - -
RITIERX Bank borrowings 18,465 2,523 -
ZH5REER Trade finance loans 40,688 - -
REMHEEREAE Finance lease payables 1,153 1,153 822
2= | B (d) Interest rate risk

AEEFEYZ FEARTER
AERITER - RITERRES
WA B - RS RIS AR
2 FBREBFENE  IH
I BREE M TR RS -

RBEMKR - SREENRAELZ
MERAEMREE H 2 SR A
BRTRGN 2 FEBEM -

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk mainly arises from
its bank deposits, bank borrowings and trade finance loans.
These deposits and borrowings bear interests at variable
rates varied with the then prevailing market condition.

At the end of the reporting period, the impact of the
sensitivity to the reasonably possible change in interest
rates on financial assets and liabilities is insignificant to the
consolidated profit after tax.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

6. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(e) Categories of financial instruments

BONJOUR

—E-FF —ZETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(E3)
(Restated)
SRMEE : Financial assets:
BEZEEBHEE Held-to-maturity investments 3,405 3,405
B K EWFZE(BIEERES & Loans and receivables (including cash
HeFED) and cash equivalents) 394,676 311,699
£HEE Financial liabilities:
TR BE Y SR B A& Financial liabilities at amortised cost 283,556 230,742

fH 2DFE

REBPRERE BB KA R AR
ZEMEENERAGEIREE

HEEXBZAFEREE -

7. &G

AEBEZEXBREYEFPZERHEE

(f) Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement

of financial position approximate their respective fair values.

7. Turnover

The Group’s turnover which represents sales of goods and

FARFBSWALT - services to customers are as follows:
—E-EF —ETNF
2010 2009
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
(s ED)
(Restated)
HEREm Sales of merchandise 1,885,647 1,507,607
ERER RIS < BRISUIA Service income of beauty treatment
services 220,634 182,952
BaBA Commission income 15,004 14,807
2,121,285 1,705,366
“E-ZEER 99



BONJOUR

RS SRR MR (41
BE—F—FE+-A=+—AUFE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

8. HftigA 8. Other Income
—E-ZF —ETNF
2010 2009
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
HRITFEMA Bank interest income 34 86
HEBE RN Az Gain on disposal of an associate - 44
HEYE - BELEEZ Gain on disposals of property,
g plant and equipment - 288
P H s F 58 Net exchange gain - 469
H Ao A Other income 4,015 3,159
HAe WA Rental income 8,919 9,399
12,968 13,445
9. EEHR Segment Information
AEBEMEZHRSE - SREOHE The Group has two reportable segments including (i) wholesaling
MEEERRBER KL EHE and retailing of beauty and health-care products; and (i) operation
EBRRRERLD o of beauty and health salons.
KEB 2D EARHTRAERR The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units
RISz RSB - ARNE KA that offer different products and services. They are managed
FERTREFEMEMIGRE - ME®RD separately because each business requires different skill and
HIOFER - marketing strategies.
E D RR 2 G R IBUR BET R R B A The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
AFTALEFER o D EERF HBEIL T same as those described in note 4 to the financial statements.
BREEMKA - EEKE - F B Segment profits or losses do not include other income, gains
A He A - BE KA RS F from investments, interest income, rental income, finance costs
Yoo NBEEVTERBREERESR and income tax expense. Segment assets do not include deferred
EREERNRzikE - BNEHEE tax assets, investment in an associate, current tax assets, and
ESECERGR2WE - BELEHE property, plant and equipment and rental and utility deposits
REERKEZRE - DEEAETE for corporate use. Segment liabilities do not include current tax
FBHBAE  URHLEEREE liabilities, and bank borrowings and finance lease payables in
EZRTERRBEMRERE - 98 respect of corporate use assets. Segment non-current assets do
IRBEETTEESHTAERRE not include financial instruments and deferred tax assets.
NEBE SR HE RERIENTA The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost.
EE o
ERAEEZEHH B2 ERFTINNRNT Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments is
3 o presented below.
100 Annual Report 2010
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

9. Segment Information (continued)

BONJOUR

BEHRZ2moE 2 wmNkEE -  EER Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
BEER : liabilities:
HBREBE
EXRRBER
Wholesaling &K&#EER
and retailing BRRESR N
of beauty and  Operation of
health-care  beauty and RAE et
products health salons  Unallocated Total
FEr FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BZEZ-Z—ZF+=H Yearended 31 December
=t+—-BLEE 2010
REMARE 2 Wz Revenue from external
customers 1,900,651 220,634 - 2,121,285
DR Intersegment revenue 1,423 - - 1,423
ok byl Segment profit 187,054 30,203 - 217,257
FLEMA Interest revenue - - 34 34
FEFX Interest expense - - 1,488 1,488
e Depreciation 17,134 12,335 - 29,469
Fr{s BRI Income tax expense 34,058 3,762 - 37,820
HiBEAIHRSEE ©  Other material non-cash items:
& S 4+t Share-based payments 9,838 1,196 - 11,034
REDHIRDEE Additions to segment
non-current assets 30,579 15,522 - 46,101
R-B-ZBF+=A As at 31 December
=+-H 2010
NIREE Segment assets 595,960 183,484 - 779,444
SEBE Segment liabilities 292,137 284,283 - 576,420
—T-TFER 101
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

9. Segment Information (continued)

Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and

liabilities: (continued)

HERTE
EARBE®D
Wholesaling /g4 B A
and retailing RAREEF L
of beauty and Operation of
health-care beauty and Kol Fe
products  health salons Unallocated Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
(&%) (&eE7) (KE7)) (&%)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
BEZ-ZZh&E+=H Year ended 31 December
=St—HLEFE 2009
REIMNAEP 2 Wz Revenue from external
customers 1,622,414 182,952 - 1,705,366
palale Intersegment revenue 1,550 - - 1,550
PaE Vi Segment profit 138,565 2,236 - 140,801
SN ON Interest revenue - - 86 86
FEFAX Interest expense - - 683 683
E Depreciation 10,595 11,601 - 22,196
i =N b Share of profits of an associate 307 - - 307
Bige2lba Income tax expense 25,005 281 - 25,286
HihEAIHHFSIEE ©  Other material non-cash items:
Bt 24 Share-based payments 8,611 1,287 - 9,898
REDEERDEE Additions to segment
non-current assets 24,120 9,992 - 34,112
R-BZEAF+=A As at 31 December
=t—H 2009
DEEE Segment assets 415,643 171,332 - 586,975
DEERE Segment liabilities 167,215 297,743 - 464,958
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BONJOUR

DEER(E) 9. Segment Information (continued)
EWMHEWE - AmASEE EER Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit or loss,
BEZYH assets and liabilities:
=F-%F —TTNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
(s ED)
(Restated)
Wz Revenue
2SS ERE Total revenue of reportable segments 2,122,708 1,706,916
HiHn ARz W Elimination of intersegment revenue (1,423) (1,550)
e Consolidated revenue 2,121,285 1,705,366
AR E R Profit or loss
#&"*EZEE%'JEE)%E%%Q Total profit or loss of reportable segments 217,257 140,801
RAOBLEEE - Unallocated amounts:
E A Other income 12,968 13,445
RbE R AR Finance costs (1,488) (683)
FRELRIAR & = A Consolidated profit before tax 228,737 153,563
BE Assets
EWMHPEEETE Total assets of reportable segments 779,444 586,975
HE DR EE Elimination of intersegment assets (99,425) (59,100)
RAOBLEFE - Unallocated amounts:
HOERBRZIE  BEM Property, plant and equipment and rental
REUAREE MKERS and utility deposits for corporate use 10,313 22,790
IRIEFIBE B Deferred tax assets 1,850 3,020
BIHATR IR & A& Current tax assets 21,185 18,505
IRAEEEBRR Consolidated total assets 713,367 572,190
afE Liabilities
EWRHEEERE Total liabilities of reportable segments 576,420 464,958
HignfEEaE Elimination of intersegment liabilities (99,425) (59,100)
ROBLETE - Unallocated amounts:
BT IR B A Current tax liabilities 23,963 17,444
HEERBREEZRITER Bank borrowings and finance lease
FarE e mE payables in respect of corporate use
assets - 144
e BEERE Consolidated total liabilities 500,958 423,446
—grag 103
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BHE—TE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
9. DEEHE) 9. Segment Information (continued)
RofEERIRE 2 EMTEE LR EL The totals of other items disclosed in the segment information are
BHEFEAER o the same as the consolidated totals.
i EE R Geographical information:
Wi FREBEE
Revenue Non-current assets
—E-Z2F —TTNEF ZZB-ZF ITThF
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FEIT FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
(&&E5))
(Restated)
aBE Hong Kong 1,972,908 1,595,885 64,972 50,750
JBPY Macau 141,831 108,492 1,593 1,610
A B (B R P PRC except Hong Kong
BN and Macau 6,546 989 1,561 100
frefaE Consolidated total 2,121,285 1,705,366 68,126 52,460
EYEERE - WETIRBEEF A In presenting the geographical information, revenue is based on
TEHETE o the locations of the customers.
REEXTEEFzZWE: Revenue from major customers:
REBEEZZTETNEFER T —ZTF+= None of single customer whose revenue amounted to 10% or
A=+—RHLFE TEARE—F more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 December
P2 Wb AN EBKEE10% A L - 2009 and 2010.
10. FERA 10. Finance Costs
—E-ZF ZEThF
2010 2009
FHET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
RITIERZFERAXZ Interest expense on bank borrowings 1,371 568
MEHEEBR Finance leases charges 117 115
1,488 683
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Income Tax Expense

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BONJOUR

—E-ZF ZEENF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(s ED)
(Restated)
ENERTRIE-R B RS Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
REFEBE Provision for the year 34,183 22,588
BAEFERENE Under/(over)-provision in prior years
(ERRERE) 31 @)
34,214 22,586
BNEAR 18 — /g ok Current tax — Overseas
REERE Provision for the year 2,471 1,817
BEFEBRERE Over-provision in prior years (35) 27)
2,436 1,790
EIERIA(M7127) Deferred tax (Note 27) 1,170 910
37,820 25,286

EBMESHIERNFE 2 M EBRB
M LATR Z16.5% ( ZTEE L F -

16.5% ) 1EH B -

Hofth 312 2 & SR1 4 A 2 B IR B S2 T
RBARERBEEEME 2B E
- RIEIE

I 1% & 2 RATIES
.

—E-BEEH

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2009: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation and
practices in respect thereof.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BHE—TE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
11. RSB (&) 11. Income Tax Expense (continued)
PSR B ST B IR AT EF (B 1 The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the
FE(GEEE A BLERN) RUAFT BN B product of profit before tax (excluding share of profits of an
MEMEEECHERMT - associate) multiplied by the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate is as
follows:
—E-ZF ZETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
(#&=:%))
(Restated)
BRI AR (N EIEEG Profit before tax (excluding share of profits
Bt N almA) of an associate) 228,737 153,256
BEBFE m <16.5%:t& > Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax
BIE(ZZTNF : 16.5%) rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%) 37,742 25,287
ﬂ?t,,\u%fRZHﬁz)\ZfRi‘%%; Tax effect of income that is not taxable (228) (840)
IR d - Tax effect of expenses that are not
MG & deductible 1,973 3,178
R ERERBIAEE Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not
Wi e previously recognised (1,664) (2,806)
RERFEEENEREZRE Y Tax effect of unrecongised tax losses and
M temporary differences 1,198 583
BIEFERERRETE Over-provision in prior years, net (4) (29)
MEARTRRE 2 Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries (1,197) 87)
FriSiiF sz Income tax expense 37,820 25,286
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12. Profit for the Year

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BONJOUR

The Group’s profit for the year is stated after charging/(crediting)

MNT&E : the following:
—E-ZF —EENEF
2010 2009
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(geED)
(Restated)
ZERNE & Auditors’ remuneration 1,099 1,037
EEFEMAHE) Cost of inventories sold (Note) 1,222,300 1,009,115
T B RHE (R Allowance for/(write-back) of slow-moving
(Hi7t) inventories (Note) 11 (240)
e Depreciation 29,469 22,196
HEME BERKXEZ Loss on disposal of property, plant and
E5i8 equipment 7 _
MEEEE - WE MRE Written off of property, plant and equipment 642 -
b R 58 Net exchange losses 3,129 -
T REFEEHERY Operating lease charge for land and
(F#51,001,000 T2 3%  buildings (included contingent rentals of
He(ZZZNF : &) HK$1,001,000 (2009: Nil)) 226,392 182,584
BEIKRA  BEEZMHE Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments
TERES Wages and salaries 266,298 226,011
B T A Share-based payments 11,034 9,898
RIREMFT B R Retirement benefits scheme contributions 10,033 7,992
RE B EEIREREE Provision for unutilised annual leave 1,252 1,396
RHIRS B 1E Provision for long service payment
(Ktst28) (Note 28) 407 658
289,024 245,955

K EEGERABREBHETERE
11,00B T (ZTETNF : BE
240,000 7T ) + EFF AL @RI

BR 2 IR o

—E-BEEH

Note: Cost of inventories sold includes allowance for slow-moving
inventories of HK$11,000 (2009: write back of HK$240,000) which
is included in the amount disclosed separately above.
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IEFE SEE2MeHI W

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2010 were as follows:

T
Exge.
2R RUEA
ENRIG TR
Basic salaries, Retirement
allowances MERL Repseft benefits
#$  andbenefits  Discretionary  Share-based scheme a3
Fees in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
FEr FEr FiEr FiEr FiEr FEr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#i7gs Executive Directors
EfrsEL Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,343 3,080 3217 180 10,720
ERERL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,343 3,980 3,217 180 10,720
EEFLE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 888 45 - 12 945
RSt Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 919 7 - 12 1,004
- 8,493 8,078 6,434 384 23,389
BUFHTES Independent Non-executive
Directors
Elbte Mr. Wong Chi Wai 156 - - - - 156
ELREL Dr. Chow Ho Ming 146 - - - - 146
SERRE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 146 - - - - 146
448 - - - - 448
448 8,493 8,078 6,434 384 23,837
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—TE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
13. EEREEM2(E) 13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)
(a) EEME(Z) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
HE_TEENF+-_A=+—H The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
EFE SFEE2MeHI W December 2009 were as follows:
T
E5Fe
R RibEH
iR HEIS
Basic salaries, Retirement
allowances HET BRG] benefits
we and benefits ~ Discretionary ~ Share-based scheme &t
Fees in kind bonuses payments contributions Total
AT AT AT AT FET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(fmE31) (mZ3))
(Restated) (Restated)
Hi7EE Executive Directors
EfsET Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,020 3376 625 180 7201
EREXL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,020 3,376 625 180 7,201
SEFIEE Mr. Yip Kok Li - 820 46 - 12 878
B s Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 874 74 284 12 1,244
- 7,734 6,872 1,034 384 16,524

BiFynES Independent Non-executive

Directors

EMRLE M. Wong Chi Wal 150 - - - - 150

BEREE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 140 - - - , 10

LBERAE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 140 - - - - 140
430 - - - - 430
430 7,134 6,872 1,534 384 16,954

FHN - EZUERPIAERE There was no arrangement under which a director waived or

ERE 2 228k agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010

13. EEREEM2(Z) 13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(b) EBBEHFAL (b) Five highest paid individuals

FAN - AEBERAEERFATH The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the
BENEZ(ZEZTNE: =8)&F year included 4 (2009: 3) directors whose emoluments are
2 FEEZHMEHFBERN EXZ reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
DT FREHB—Z(ZZEEAN of the remaining 1 (2009: 2) individual were set out below.

FrmBIALTZBEWT -

—E-EF —ETNF
2010 2009
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EAXH®  ZB K Basic salaries, allowances and benefits
BEHE in kind 76 966
EISTELL Discretionary bonuses - 73
BGEER] Share-based payments 1,300 1,479
RIREFET B Retirement benefits scheme contributions 2 24
1,378 2,542
ZEANTZMEBR TYIEE - The emoluments fell within the following bands:
AE
Number of individuals
—E-ZF —EThEF
2010 2009
= %1,000,000% 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 - -
1,000,001 8T 2 HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000
1,500,000/ 7T 1 2
1 2
FA - RNEEWEOEAIEEK During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
ER&EHFALINEAME to any of the directors or the highest paid individuals as
VERBEREMBHEMBERE an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
BzRMmRmEE(—ET compensation for loss of office (2009: Nil).
NEF &)
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010

14. RAREE ARGEFERF 14. Profit for the Year attributable to Owners of the Company
RATHEE ANERFERT - 838 The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
F#9141,778,000/8 70 ( —EZT N 4F : included a profit of approximately HK$141,778,000 (2009:

15.

155,051,000/ T (&L ES]) ) ERAR

HK$155,051,000, as restated) which has been dealt with in the

A TSR NET A o financial statements of the Company.
BE 15. Dividends
—E-ZF —ETNEF
2010 2009
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRE B2 . 3B 2 B EF Interim dividend paid of HK2.3 cents
B (ZFEZFNFE - 1.781L)  (2009: HK1.7 cents) per ordinary share 66,322 45,790
E e NE =1L = Special dividend paid of HKO.6 cents
0.6 ZETNF : &) (2009: Nil) per ordinary share 17,686 -
SR ERER2.8 1l Proposed final dividend of HK2.8 cents
R R HARR B, (2009: HK2.7 cents) per ordinary share
ZETAF - 2.784) 82,417 74,592
ERREAIRE(ZZEZNF - Nil of proposed special dividend (2009:
TR E B .4700) HK1.4 cents per ordinary share) - 40,165
166,425 160,547
FRREERFARNIEIT ZARIEDL T The dividends per share have been adjusted for the bonus shares
B (M5E29(a) M (c)) ° issued during the year (Note 29 (a) and (c)).
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
16. EREF 16. Earnings Per Share
EREARBEREMNISENT The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is
based on the following:
—E-EF ZETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
(#=E3)
(Restated)
2T Earnings
AUt ESRERREERET  Eamnings for the purpose of calculating
2 B basic and diluted earnings per share 190,917 128,277
—E-ZF —EThEF
2010 2009
(#=E5)
(Restated)
BoEE Number of shares
R—A—HzZEBTEERKk Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 229,393,000 226,739,000
BBIRERO 2 FE Effect of consideration shares issued 77,227,397 -
T IS AR R R B TR AR 1) Effect of new shares issued upon exercise
2B of share options 75,530,039 1,821,239
BE O] fR D 7 B2 Effect of repurchase of shares (16,615,211) (2,291,740)
E/\_f*fifﬂ —H Effect of Bonus Issues on shares
ZETNF | FEMNE outstanding at 1 January 2010
FHE) B BEITRMD 24K (2009: weighted average for the year)
BIIRE 2,523,323,000 2,488,953,500
AU ESRERRRZ Weighted average number of ordinary
LA N I ER shares for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share 2,888,858,225 2,715,221,999
WARITIE Z BEARREFTEE 4=~ Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
BEHSTBRIRTE arising from share options outstanding 230,149,279 147,656,088

112

RN ESRESRN 2
BN

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share

3,119,007,504

2,862,878,087
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17. Y% - BMERRZE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

17. Property, Plant and Equipment

BONJOUR

NEE Group
B £ER
REmE B
THREF #1% Furniture, EE
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor @it
buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BAE Cost
RZEENE—A-A At 1 January 2009,
(BE27) as previously stated 533 86,304 42,776 5,641 135,254
FEEEHERZ1TH Adoption of amendment to
pa ) HKAS 17 1,768 - - - 1768
RZEENF—F—H(EEY]) At 1 January 2009, as restated 2,301 86,304 42,776 5,641 137,022
N E Additions - 22,684 10,392 1,036 34,112
HE Disposals - (3,589) (1,257) (1,833) (6,679)
WZBEAE+ZA=+—HKk At 31 December 2009 and
“Z-TFE-A-H(EEF|) 1 January 2010, as restated 2,301 105,399 51,911 4,844 164,455
NE Additions - 31,267 14,152 682 46,101
HE Disposals - - (79) (445) (518)
b Written off - (4,192) (3,779 - (7,97M)
WZZE-2F+-A=1-H At 31 December 2010 2,301 132,474 62,21 5,081 202,067
B TERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
RZZTNE—-A—H At 1 January 2009, as previously
(BEZH) stated 96 67,123 26,612 2,258 96,089
FaEBerefZ17R Adoption of amendment to
BT HKAS 17 234 - - - 234
RZZETNE-F—B(LEH]) At1January 2009, as restated 330 67,123 26,612 2,258 96,323
REEME(EES]) Charge for the year, as restated 37 15,052 5,768 1,339 22,196
HE Disposal - (3,580) (1,111) (1,833) (6,524)
RZZEEAE+-A=T—HK At 31 December 2009 and
“E-TE-A-R(KEH) 1 January 2010, as restated 367 78,595 31,269 1,764 111,995
TEENE Charge for the year 36 20,603 7,274 1,556 29,469
mE Disposal - - (5) (189) (194)
bz Written off - (4,152) (8,177) - (7,329)
W-E-ZF+-A=1-H At 31 December 2010 403 95,046 35,361 3,131 133,941
BEE Carrying amount
W-Z-ZF+-A=1-H At 31 December 2010 1,898 37,428 26,850 1,950 68,126
RZEZNFFZA=1t—H At 31 December 2009,
(B&31) as restated 1934 26,804 20,642 3,080 52,460
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —FT—FF+-_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2010
17. ¥ - BERRZRE(E) 17. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
RZZE—ZEF+=-A=+—H BX At 31 December 2010 the carrying amount of land and buildings
HIEARBERTAEB ZHBRITERZ pledged as security for the Group’s bank borrowings amounted
T R F AR E(E & 1,898,000 % 7T to HK$1,898,000 (2009: HK$1,934,000).
(ZZEZNF 1,934,000/ 7T) °
RNR—_ZE—ZFF+-_A=+—H ' &K At 31 December 2010 the carrying amount of motor vehicles held
SERERMENERBECAEERA by the Group under finance leases amounted to HK$1,439,000
B 741,439,000 T ( ZEFNF : (2009: HK$3,080,000).
3,080,000/ 7T) °
18. & 18. Goodwill
NEH Group
FEIT
HK$’000
2% Cost
RZZZEANF—H—H At 1 January 2009, 31 December 2009 and
—EENFF+_A=+—BK 31 December 2010
—E-FEF+-A=+—H 2,041
2R EEE Accumulated impairment losses
RZZTZENF—H—H At 1 January 2009, 31 December 2009 and
ZEENFFA=F—HK 31 December 2010
—2-2F+-A=+-H 2,041
REE Carrying amount
RZZE—FF+_HA=+—H At 31 December 2010 -
R-ZEZAF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2009 -
19. RMIBATZIRE 19. Investments in Subsidiaries
AT Company
—E-FF —EENF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
FELTIRE - KA Unlisted investments, at cost 34,041 34,041
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—TE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
19. RMBARIZRE(E) 19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
Y () MTB A T 2 UE AR The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
B NERTFENE - free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
R-ZE-—FTFE+_A=1+—HZKEB Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2010 are as
NG =S NE follows:
BRTRE/ FEfk B
B R A Bk
AMRInE  FEEEREENE Particulars of issued ~ EZEEIER  Attributable
£ Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEESEER:
Interest held directly:
EREEBRAR RBRLREE  RAZR 3,000 B EE BRAR 100%
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 1ZTZ EBR Limited liability
Islands 3,000 ordinary shares of company
US$1 each
B AER
Interests held indirectly:
ERERERAH B EEREEHE RERAEIETL AR 100%
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong EARRESR L LAk Limited liability
Operation of beauty and 2 ordinary shares of company
health salons in HK$1 each
Hong Kong

SHERARERAR RERZES  HEARRFIREZR 1,000 EREEIXT: BRAR 100%

Bonjour Beauty British Virgin Investment holding in Tk Limited liability
International Limited Islands Hong Kong and Macau 1,000 ordinary shares of company
US$1 each
SHRIECENERAE  EBRRES  ERPIREER 1,000k BREEIZTZ. BRATF 100%
Bonjour Cosmetic British Virgin Investment holding in Macau & @ Limited liability
(Overseas) Limited Islands 1,000 ordinary shares of company
US$1 each
SRR ET O BE EEBHERTEXSTR  300000REREEIHET ARAR 100%
BRAT Hong Kong REER ZERFRELRE  Lmited liabilty
Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesaling and retailing of ~ 1,000fxSREE1ET  company
Wholesale Center Limited beauty and health-care T
products in Hong Kong 300,000 non-voting
deferred shares of HK$1

each and 1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
19. RBARIZRE(E) 19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
BRITRA/ FEft R R
o MRS Bl
SER ALt 2 TEERREEMEY Particulars of issued ~ E2EEER  Attributable
E40 Place of Principal activities and  share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests

MEgaEs (8)

Interests held indirectly: (continued)

SRR E R B ERFEEXARREER FMRA500,000£MT BRAR 100%
BRAF Macau Trading of beauty and Registered capital of Limited liability
Bonjour Macao health-care products in MOP500,000 company
Commercial Offshore Macau
Company Limited
FRBEREERFL B TERREEDRRERE 100REREEIET.  BRAR 100%
BRAF Hong Kong Rk LBk Limited liability
Bonjour Medical Science Provision of beauty and 100 ordinary shares of company
and Technology Beauty health-care related HK$1 each
Center Limited consultancy services in
Hong Kong
BEMERERAR B RETHIRS 1,000 ERAEIET. BRAA 100%
Lavance Cosmetics Hong Kong Provision for administrative LiEk Limited liability
Limited services 1,000 ordinary shares of company
HK$1 each
EFERAERAF BE EEAHBETR 100,000 SREEIBT BARAF 100%
Sheen Honour International  Hong Kong REEMD T Limited liability
Limited Wholesaling of beauty and 100,000 ordinary shares company
health-care products in of HK$1 each
Hong Kong
ETTERAR BE EERBEEXTREER  100,000REREEIET BRAF 100%
Win Come Hong Limited ~ Hong Kong Trading of beauty and Lak Limited liability
health-care products in -~ 100,000 ordinary shares company
Hong Kong of HK$1 each
HeZARRERERLR  &BE EEEX 100 BREEBET  BRAA 100%
Royal Health International ~ Hong Kong Inactive Lk Limited liability
(Holdings) Limited 100 ordinary shares of company
HK$1 each
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
19. RMBARIZRE(E) 19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
BRTRE/ it
BB ARFE Bat
SEM AR 3L 2 TEERREE MY Particulars of issued ~ EZEEER  Attributable
E4 Place of Principal activities and  share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests

Mggags (8)

Interests held indirectly: (continued)

EAERPCEARAR B0 EEEMERDREER 3,000,000 FREE BRAR 100%
Good Merit International ~ Hong Kong Wholesale of beauty and BT LBk Limited liability
Enterprise Limited health-care products in 3,000,000 ordinary shares ~ company
Hong Kong of HK$1 each
EREHEREERDT  BE EEERARR 100 BREEBIST. BRAT 100%
Bonjour Duty Free Hong Kong Investment holding in Tk Limited liability
Wholesale Center Limited Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares of company
HK$1 each
AEEEBRAR RBRLEE ERMREEARREERE 1REE1EL EBR  BRAH 100%
Speedwell Group Limited ~ British Virgin ZERRE 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Islands Provision of beauty and company

health-care related
consultancy services in

Macau
2EEREBRAT EERARES  ERMTEXRAREEm IRAEEIETZERER  BRAR 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin Retailing of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Limited Islands health-care products in company
Macau
R EXBRAT BB Tmex 100 BREETETZ  BRAA 100%
Fine Hero Industrial Limited Hong Kong Inactive AR Limited liability
100 ordinary shares of company
HK$1 each
Yumei Yugen Kaisha B TEEY 6O EREES0,0008E AEAA 100%
Japan Inactive Lk Limited liability
60 ordinary shares of company
JPY50,000 each
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19. RBARZRE(E)

SR A 3L 3t B
£ Place of
Name incorporation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

TEXBREE LN
Principal activities and
place of operation

BRTRE/
BB A E
Particulars of issued
share capital/
registered capital

FEft R R

BO
EEERER  Attributable
Type of equity

legal entity interests

MEgaEs (8)

Interests held indirectly: (continued)

eREA(LB)BRRAA  BE
Bonjour Beauty (Shanghai) Hong Kong

Limited
ERABRRT BE
Richly Fine Limited Hong Kong

EHXA(L8)BRAR  FE
The PRC

E=(BM S ]
BRAF The PRC

118

EBEAREER
Investment holding in
Hong Kong

Emex
Inactive

EHBEEETRBRLO
Operation of beauty salons
in Shanghai

Emex
Inactive

1REAEIBT EER
1 ordinary share of HK$1

1REAEIETZ EER
1 ordinary share of HK$1

s AR 422,000,0005 7T
Registered capital of
HK$2,000,000

AR A2,000,000% 7T
Registered capital of
US$2,000,000

BRAFE 100%
Limited liability
company

AR 100%
Limited liability
company

HERER  100%
BRAE]
Wholly-owned
foreign
enterprise and
limited liability
company

EHERER  100%
BRAT
Wholly-owned
foreign
enterprise and
limited liability
company
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20. HEEIHRE

HEZIBREREREB LW
ARB(TARBDINEZEBES
RETFENR225E:E » BEFEX
=R IR ——F+AHH -

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

20. Held-To-Maturity Investments

Held-to-maturity investments comprise debt securities listed in
Hong Kong and denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”), carry fixed
interest rate at 2.25% per annum, payable bi-annually, and will
mature in October 2011.

21. FE 21. Inventories
REE Group
=EF-FF —
2010 2009
FAET FAEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
DAtEEE 7 SREE D Merchandise stock for resale 204,405 170,313

22, EWEBERN
REME

@ AEEZHBRFHEEZENT60
ZO0H 2 IRIRERETT - ER R
EZEWE S RFKA g REH
REHS0BREE(ZETNF -
120H) - EUE SR 2 Rk 5

22. Trade Receivables
Group

(@ The Group’s sales to wholesale customers are entered
into on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days, and trade
receivables under credit card sales are due within 150
days (2009: 120 days) from the date of billings. The ageing
analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

WranT
—E-FF —ETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HE 2% UL BR 3R Wholesales debtors
0—30H 0 - 30 days 7,405 1,806
31—60H 31 - 60 days 5,695 1,915
61—90H 61 - 90 days 3,320 29
91—120H 91 - 120 days 413 25
120H A £ Over 120 days 581 39
17,414 3,814
EAFHEE ZEWE 5 IR Trade receivables under credit card sales
0—30H 0 - 30 days 20,475 12,721
31—60H 31 - 60 days 2,096 5,539
61—90H 61 — 90 days 1,806 3,657
91—120H 91 - 120 days 1,664 50
120H A Over 120 days 1,816 -
27,857 21,967
4az Total 45,271 25,781
—E-TEFH 119
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—FFf - f=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
22, EWEZERMR(E) 22, Trade Receivables (continued)
b) AEBZEWEZEZEFTIATIE (b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are
MOATHIE denominated in the following currencies:
BT
Macau
BT Pataca AR et
HKD (“MOP”) RMB Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
—E-ZF 2010 44,331 773 167 45,271
—ZETNF 2009 25,029 670 82 25,781
) RZZE—ZFF+-_H=1+—8" (c) As of 31 December 2010, trade receivables of approximately
FEWE S AR #9427,00078 7T ( = HK$427,000 (2009: HK$64,000) were past due but
ZEZNF 1 64,000870) AT 8 not impaired. These relate to a number of independent
HEEARE - ZSHEES customers for whom there is no recent history of default.
IR HEEEE RS BT The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:
FER - ZERWESHERZEK
BT
—EB-ZF —ETNEF
2010 2009
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER=1EAR Up to 3 months 427 64
23. BEPBITEIURIBITRESL4E  23. Pledged Bank Deposit and Bank and Cash Balances

120

AEER b /N
Group Company
—g-¥F C"TTNF -B-BF _—TINF
2010 2009 2010 2009
FETT FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
RITRFHERE Cash at bank and on hand 240,130 176,934 16,726 3,366
THER Time deposits 17,135 36,790 5,403 5,402
SRITNMIR©455248%8  Total bank and cash
balances 257,265 213,724 22,129 8,768
B0 BIEIRRTTEK Less: Pledged bank
deposit (1,394) (1,389) - -
REMRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents 255,871 212,335 22,129 8,768
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—FF—H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
23. CHEFERITERUREBITRESEE 23. Pledged Bank Deposit and Bank and Cash Balances
(%) (continued)
KREBZIRITNIRE EHRATE T The carrying amount of the Group’s total bank and cash balances
B AHE are denominated in the following currencies:
AEH b /N
Group Company
—E-2F —TTNF ZEB-Z2F TITNF
2010 2009 2010 2009
FAETT FET FHETT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT HKD 228,462 162,624 22,129 8,768
RPITT MOP 26,943 27,055 - -
H JPY 3 19,673 - -
AREE RMB 1,851 3,151 - -
EViW United States dollars
(“USD”) 6 1,221 - -
257,265 213,724 22,129 8,768
RITFR(HBHEBRLEE—F(ZF The effective interest rates on bank deposits, with maturity
TNF LA E—F)) 2ERFERE ranging from 7 days to 1 year (2009: 7 days to 1 year), were
R0.012ZE0.64E2( =TT N5 : 0.01 0.01% to 0.64% (2009: 0.01% - 0.41%) per annum. Cash at
EZ0.41E) - RITHSUAERRITF bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
HHEZZEFEFTE - MEATE rates, and is therefore subject to cash flow interest rate risk.
SmEfERRE -
AR R BINEBZ R EIINEE Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
TRE M R 45 PE - EENRNESIERT Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
PR ] o Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations.
24. EREZERR 24. Trade Payables
REEH Group

=

(@ EBNEZERRZERIN(ZK
REMBEENT

(@) The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on the date of
receipt of goods, is as follows:

—EF-FF — s

2010 2009

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$’000

0—30H 0 - 30 days 76,705 72,679
31—60H 31 - 60 days 48,346 35,753
61—90H 61 — 90 days 14,230 10,451
91—120H 91 - 120 days 5,343 2,712
1208 A £ Over 120 days 1,243 55
145,867 121,650
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24. BRESKRX(E)

b) AEEZENEZERFIATIE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

24. Trade Payables (continued)

(b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are

RHEE : denominated in the following currencies:
BT A -l AR @
HKD JYP MOP RMB Total
TET FET T TAT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-BE 2010 142,047 1,215 2,600 5 145,867
“ZTNE 2009 119,593 - 2,035 22 121,650
25. RITER 25. Bank Borrowings
rEH Group
—E-EF —EENEF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERED Non-current
RHIRITER Long-term bank borrowings - 2,500
TE Current
REJRITIER 2 BNERES 5 Current portion of long-term bank
borrowings 2,500 3,144
2 HRERITIE X Short-term bank borrowings 20,000 15,000
BIRMEER Trade finance loans 55,129 40,394
77,629 58,538
77,629 61,038

MERBRTERREBRRITE
H(ZZTTNE 144,000 % T &
15,000,000 7T ) Ty AR A £ B 2
T i RAEFATER o

2 5 @& B 3% 2,540,000 7 T &
8,281,000 B L ( ZEZENF
4,171,000 7% T X 8,894,000/ 7T ) &
BIABPAEE 2 10 R IEF MIRTT
TFRETER o

122

None of long-term bank borrowings and short-term bank
borrowings (2009: HK$144,000 and HK$15,000,000) are secured
by a charge over the Group’s land and buildings.

The trade finance loans of HK$2,540,000 and HK$8,281,000
(2009: HK$4,171,000 and HK$8,894,000) are secured by the
Group’s land and buildings, and bank deposit respectively.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

25. Bank Borrowings (continued)

(a) AEBEZRZEHAMT (@) The maturity of the Group’s borrowings is as follows:
ROBTHER RERTHER EAREER
Long-term bank borrowings Short-term bank borrowings Trade finance loans
-5-%% “EENE “E-%f —ETNE Z5-%f “EENE
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
FEL FEr FEr FET FEL FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§000
BRERGMN—FR  On demand or within one year 2,500 3,144 20,000 15,000 55,129 40,304
RE—F In the second year - 2,500 - - - -
RRERZEEE  Wholy repayable within five years 2,500 5,644 20,000 15,000 55,129 40,394
) NEBZEZRATIEE SH (b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
18 : denominated in the following currencies:
REBTHER RERTHER BAREER
Long-term bank borrowings Short-term bank borrowings Trade finance loans
-5-%% “EENE “E-%F “EINE “5-%f “EENE
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
FEL TEr FiEr FET FEL FET
HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§000
BT HKD 2,500 5,644 20,000 15,000 38,997 21,313
AR JPY - - - - 15,718 12,242
e Usb - - - - 44 839
2,500 5,644 20,000 15,000 55,129 40,394
) AEER+TZA=1+—HZ#RT (€) The effective interest rates of the Group’s bank borrowings
ERZERFEWNT - at 31 December were as follows:
—E-FF —EENF
2010 2009
REJRITERK Long-term bank borrowings ERBTEE P-2.125%/
FE+2% BBRITRIZE
HIBOR+2% FE+2%
P-2.125%/
HIBOR +2%
WHASRITE Short-term bank borrowings EBBITEE P+2.5%

\ﬂ]]\é‘
So
30|
o
1
\

s

st

Trade finance loans

HE+1.875%
HIBOR+1.875%
P-0.5%Zto
P+0.25%

P-0.5%%to
P+0.5%

FARTERYRIBAEE
B EHAEREATRSRE
ES T

—E-BEEH

(d) All bank borrowings are arranged at floating rates, thus

exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
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26. BMEHEENRE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

26. Finance Lease Payables

124

NEH Group
RIEHEERE BREHEREZHE
Present value of
Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments
—E-ZF —FETNF —E-FF —ETENF
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FET FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—F R Within one year 1,077 1,153 973 1,042
F_EFAF In the second to fifth years,
(BHEEMSE) inclusive 765 1,975 673 1,766
1,842 3,128 1,646 2,808
JE o RREEER Less: Future finance
charges (196) (320) FEEN/A  TEA NA
HEFEIRE Present value of lease
obligations 1,646 2,808 1,646 2,808
i AT ZEAR Less: Amount due for
EE 2 FIE settlement within
(RmEBE 12 months (shown
T27)) under current
liabilities) (973) (1,042)
Nt —{ARBEE Amount due for settlement
78 after 12 months 673 1,766

AEBZHERANRERENRET
RE . FHHEHMARF R -T—
TE+-_A=+—H FHEEEE
FHEALE8E(ZZTFTNF : 3.67
B)  MEXREHBHETAETEF
- A AEBEmEQFERER
o FTETHELHNE T EREEE
E o WERSKAESFE LI ME
B REHEHTER  RE@AR
B EEEDTE -

PARMEMEERELDABTTRHEE -

AEEZBEHEFRNOHEALE
REBEZFRIEHER -

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its motor vehicles
under finance leases. The average lease term is five years. At
31 December 2010, the average effective borrowing rate was
5.86% (2009: 3.67%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed at
the contract dates and thus expose the Group to fair value
interest rate risk. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and
no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental
payments. At the end of each lease term, the Group has the
option to purchase the motor vehicles at nominal prices.

All finance lease payables are denominated in HKD.

The Group’s finance lease payables are secured by the lessor’s
title to the leased assets.

Annual Report 2010



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—TE—FFf - F=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
27. EXZEHE 27. Deferred Tax
NEE Group
NTARNERER TEBRELEHEES The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised by the
E e Group.
WERIETE
Decelerated
tax depreciation
FEIT
HK$'000
RZZEEZNF—H—H At 1 January 2009 3,930
Mk EEBm(fiZ11) Charge to profit or loss for the year (Note 71) (910)
R-ZETHF+-_A=+—HK At 31 December 2009 and at
—E-FTF—-—H—H 1 January 2010 3,020
MR FEB=(MaE11) Charge to profit or loss for the year (Note 71) (1,170)
R-E—ZTFE+_-_A=+—H At 31 December 2010 1,850
RIER  YERBRTRBAZH At the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset has been
HEBLEIHNBRERNEE BT E recognised in respect of the remaining unused tax losses and
7 Bl%2,950,0008 T ( ZEZE NF - deductible temporary differences with tax effect of approximately
2,217,000 7t ) % 2,715,000 7T (= HK$2,950,000 (2009: HK$2,217,000) and HK$2,715,000 (2009:
TENE ¢ 1,741,00078 7T ) FERIEIL HK$1,741,000) respectively due to the unpredictability of future
HIBEE - RARZTMHE ARG F 2R profit streams. The unused tax losses may be carried forward
TR o REVARIBEIE ] BB A4S o indefinitely.
28. RUIRBEEE 28. Long Service Payment Liabilities
REH Group

=

REEBRRBGD - AEEANET
BATREARBEEDRHERDFLZ
BERKLEARFEL —FBMNR -
BNz EBRTEERERZFE MR
BEMME - XHBERBEAEEZE
BHEFBRKFTEI R 2 AR BRI H
HIES 2R » AEE EREEM
BERTMNBTRETREES -

EMRK S A E BEEERN T
—BE A=t AERABET
IR A R TR BT BDRH T -

—BEEH

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group
is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
employment in certain circumstances to certain employees who
have completed at least five years of service with the Group.
The amount payable is dependent on the employee’s final salary
and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does
not set aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.

An actuarial valuation of long services payment liabilities was

carried out at 31 December 2010, by BMI Appraisals Limited,
using the projected unit credit method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

28. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

(@) The amount recognised in the statement of financial position

is as follows:
—E-ZF —EENF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
AREESEECRE Present value of unfunded obligations 1,851 1,444
RIERZIEE W FEE Net unrecognised actuarial gains - -
1,851 1,444

b) MUBRAKER BEFRE

(b) Movements in the net liability recognised in the statement of

£ N financial position are as follows:
—g-%% —EENE
2010 2009
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
w—H—A At 1 January 1,444 786

RIEEER X Expense recognised in profit or loss

(K15E12) (Note 12) 407 658
R+-—A=+—8H At 31 December 1,851 1,444

(0 MIBmFERZFAXIT

(c) Expense recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

—E-2F —ETNF

2010 2009

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$’000

B HA AR A A AR Current service cost 1,053 870
MEEM Interest cost 57 20
EHERIEE &N 558 Net actuarial gains recognised (703) (232)
407 658

BRAXCNGRE SR 21T

B PRERR

126

The expense is recognised in administrative expenses in the
consolidated income statement.
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(d) FHERZEEZREMRRWT

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

28. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

BONJOUR

(d) The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

—E-FF —ZETNEF
2010 2009
HEXR Discount rate 3.1% 2.58%
HFz R EE Long term rate of salary increment 3.0% 3.0%
BN ES 2B Long term rate of increases to mandatory
WA K EEIRE S provident fund relevant income and
Bt/ 1% long service payments maximum
ZREERE amount/wages - _
29. KA 29. Share Capital
BRHBE
Number of FET
shares HK$°000
EIE Authorised:
BREEC.O1EITZ ERK Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
RZEZNF—A—ABR At 1 January 2009 and
—ETNF+=A=+—H 31 December 2009 2,000,000,000 20,000
ETERAIE (Y ita) Increase in authorised share capital
(Note a) 8,000,000,000 80,000
RZE-ZEF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2010 10,000,000,000 100,000
BEITRAR Issued and fully paid:
BREEC.O1EITZ AR Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
RZZEZhF—HA—H At 1 January 2009 226,739,000 2,268
B EREITRG Shares issued on exercise of share options 5,404,000 54
(7 B el Repurchase of shares (2,750,000) (28)
RZZENF+=A=1+—H At 31 December 2009 229,393,000 2,294
TR &R BT (D) Issue of shares on placement (Note b) 9,000,000 90
AR B TR TR M Issue of shares for bonus issues
(Biitakc) (Note a and ¢) 2,697,499,000 26,975
TR BT Shares issued on exercise of share options
(Hizza) (Note d) 29,742,000 297
R EE (HiFe) Repurchase of shares (Note e) (22,186,000) (222)
R-_E-ZTF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2010 2,943,448,000 29,434
—E-EEFR 127
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Hist

(@

R-Z—ZTF=-A=+0 BEFZE
% 15 3B 12 N 8,000,000,000 fi% &F A%
B0.01 BTzl - #EERAA
20,000,000/ T3 11 Z 100,000,0007%
TC o BEEARRBRRERA T —FF
AAZTHBRITZARRBREAFK
G b o ZFHRHN S HEEAL
ANRIRBERMNHZEREHERS

RERRAFRKESRAE - REIHER
F—REECOIBITZIRA K HES
FIRFALRS 2 EEE AR AR (A F]
FEINIRER R N ) BRI TAT AR ([ B AT AR %
171) o KRR & H EEAR R LB
ZHRSHN  WEBKARATRND
S BRR 412,237,000 T & FTE A
mABRTIVES R -

R-IZ—ZFMNA+HAB - AREMN
FRIRS.0B L2 B - MEREER
BEBRAR(BILE=ZF)EITRE
%£9,000,000% FAXE(EO.01 /L2 51
&1 o BE1TR D 2 m (B 4980,812,000
BT (BRDEITRS) BT ALRR
Al Z R RER -

ARREB—ER_ZTE—ZTFNA
THEBBZENRES R
F—REECOIE T 2B A RMDER
—RRATRE 2 FE - AR ERRE (A
NEVGINRERERIN) TR —IRALRR
BIT([ R RARETT]) - OB/
EHEEARALTRREZARSE
&= WEBBAQNBRMEERRLY
14,738,000/ 7L 78 & A ABR 51 /B
BUE -

REEZZ—ZF+=-A=+—HIE
FE - RBEARQRZBRETEIITE
B % 4 8 By 3 17 20,742,000 % ( 3 5k
KTRE 1T H 5958 14122,304,000% )
BREME0IB T LB - BIRE
RIB /29,277,000 7T - BRRER
{E A L PTEE 7T (B 2 & ¥828,980,000
BT Bt ARG EEEE - A o
6,342,000 J& 1 B 17 70 B X AT IR 35 4T
ATZETT R ECZE ~ 22,800,000 & 37 A% 17D
RE IR REEITRI BRI T RS - &
600,000 % 37 A% {9 A AT A 31T 18 31T
K HEREs o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

29. Share Capital (continued)

Notes:

(@)

On 30 March 2010, the Directors recommended an increase of
authorised share capital from HK$20,000,000 to HK$100,000,000
by the creation of 8,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.
The recommendation was approved by the shareholders of the
Company at the annual general meeting of the Company held on
20 May 2010. Such new shares rank pari passu in all respects with
the existing shares of the Company.

On the same date of the annual general meeting, the shareholders
also approved a bonus issue to the shareholders of the Company
(except overseas shareholders of the Company) on the basis of
five bonus shares for every one existing share of HK$0.01 each
(“First Bonus Issue”). The bonus shares which rank pari passu in
all respects with the ordinary shares of the Company were credited
as fully paid by way of capitalisation of an amount of approximately
HK$12,237,000 in the share premium account of the Company.

On 15 April 2010, the Company issued and allotted 9,000,000 new
shares of HK$0.01 each to Town Health International Holdings
Company Limited, an independent third party, at a price of HK$9.0
per share in cash. The premium on the issue of shares, amounting
to approximately HK$80,812,000, net of share issue expenses, was
credited to the Company’s share premium account.

By a special resolution passed on 17 September 2010, another
bonus issue was approved to the shareholders of the Company
(except overseas shareholders of the Company) on the basis of
one bonus share for every one existing share of HK$0.01 each
(“Second Bonus Issue”). The bonus shares which rank pari passu in
all respects with the ordinary shares of the Company were credited
as fully paid by way of capitalisation of an amount of approximately
HK$14,738,000 in the share premium account of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, 29,742,000 (or
122,304,000 adjusted for the Bonus Issues) ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options exercised
under the share option schemes of the Company for total cash
consideration of HK$29,277,000. The excess of the subscription
consideration received over the nominal values issued, amounted
to HK$28,980,000, was credited to the share premium account. In
which, 6,342,000 new shares were issued and alloted prior to the
First Bonus Issue, 22,800,000 new shares were issued and alloted
prior to the Second Bonus Issue and 600,000 new shares were
issued and alloted after the Bonus Issues.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

29. Share Capital (continued)

Notes: (continued)

e ANRRREERFTIEEERG T (e) The Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange
as follows:

BRESE BRERKE EfTANRE

KROHAB Highest Lowest Aggregate

Number of price paid price paid consideration

e A5 Month of repurchase shares per share per share paid

BT BT FET

HK$ HK$ HK$'000

—T-TFLA July 2010 17,386,000 2.15 2.00 35,901

—ZT-FF+A October 2010 4,800,000 1.29 1.28 6,203

22,186,000 42,104

LR MR EEREE S - Bt - &R The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly

NEZ BEITRATRZER D 2E the issued capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal

B - BBENEE T B RMDAEERTR value of these shares. The premiums on repurchase were charged
against the share premium account.

H AEBZEAERBRZARRAER (f  The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
BEAIS B - AREBRELEB R Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise the
gt D A IR S 2R A= B3R, - return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and

equity balance.
AEEZRERLEOIREERSEE - A The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
EBEIRE AR LB IR RAOE Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
NEBRAEBEE CRBSEELR to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
B RERFSHEBRERGSE - AEE characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
HEFAREZ MR - BTHA adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
BRIRG - BEMENR BEREAE dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
e E B EURIR &R redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.
ME—HNEREARESRK G - AEBARR The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the Group
ERBRAEMROZABRFRER to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to have a public
TORRD25% c RZZE—TF+= float of at least 25% of the shares. As at 31 December 2010, 40%
A=+—8 BRHP40%(ZZZN (2009: 30%) of shares were in public hands.
F 0% HARALEA -
30. f#fE 30. Reserves
(a) *~5H (a) Group

AEEFERBCEERAZHN G
BREDEHRAZT -

—B-FEEH

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

& (&) 30. Reserves (continued)
(b) AAF (b) Company
EXERE RA%f
RARER i e
Share Capital  Share-based RERH
premium  redemption payment Retained @
account reserve reserve profits Total
TET AT TET FET AT
HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK8'000 HK$:000
RZETNE-F—H At 1 January 2009,

(BE25)) as previously reported 71,763 136 8,803 95,642 176,344
BHED Refrospective restatements - - - 3,635 3,635
RZEENF-FA-H At 1 January 2009, as restated

(& %31) 71,763 136 8,803 99,277 179,979
TFRREREIRN Issue of shares upon exercise of

share options 9,785 - (1,493) - 8,292
RinEE Repurchase of shares (7.332) 28 - - (7,304)
ARHIH Recognition of share-based
payments - - 9,898 - 9,898
AER R (FE5) Profit for the year, as restated - - - 155,051 155,051
BERRE Dividends paid - - - (97,591) (97,591)
RZETNEF-F=FT—H At 31 December 2009,

(& =51) as restated 74,216 164 17,208 156,737 248,305
R-E-5£-F-H At 1 January 2010 74,216 164 17,208 156,737 248,325
RERETRN Issue of shares on placement

(Hiz290) (Note 29(b)) 80,812 - - - 80,812
IREaREIRG Issue of shares for bonus issues

(Hre298) k() (Note 29(3) & (c) (26,975) - - - (26,975)
TFERREREIRN Issue of shares upon exercise of

(Hi#290) share options (Note 29(d) 34,756 - (5,776) - 28,980
RBEH2290) Repurchase of shares (Note 29(e)) (42,104) 222 - - (41,882)
EARGZN Recognition of share-based

payments - - 11,034 - 11,034

REEEN Proft for the year - - - 141,778 141,778
BRRE Dividends paid - - - (206,375) (206,375)
WZE-ZFT-A=1-H At 31 December 2010 120,705 386 22,466 92,140 235,697
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(c) REZMHERMAR

(M)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

0,

KRG EER

REFASBFESARE - AR
AR RERCES A HD
ERTARBBRR - HEEERE
A KBS B - AAF]
ARRENERENBEER
REEIZ BT -

BAEEEE

BEAREOFFHREARRRB
B FTRE R R rE s 2 AR 2
MR o DEITRARD EH
Z BT ERIR, - I
Prig D R BREEAE
Ol &1 -

BOHERE

B BT P B B A7)
PRz {EEAN AR EITIA
tERI 2z BN EE 2 Z 58 °

REEHE

AERERTAIDIK - TR
R 2 E AR AR P B
RE SN R B Z BRTHE
BB o

BROGZ A E

BN RBEERTAE
EEENEEBERTEZE
BRefhat BB E 2 A
B - IREBEHM B HRERM A
R A RS A 4 B R AD ST AR
Rz St HRER -

—E-BEEH

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

30. Reserves (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Share premium account

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve represents the nominal
amount of share capital repurchased through the Stock
Exchange and cancelled by the Company. The issued
share capital was reduced by the nominal value thereof
and transfer to the capital redemption reserve is made
upon cancellation of the repurchased shares.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired and the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange thereof.

Statutory reserves

The Statutory reserves, which is non-distributable,
is appropriated from the profit from taxation of the
Group’s foreign subsidiaries under the local applicable
laws and regulations.

Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to directors and employees of the
Group recognised in accordance with the accounting
policy adopted for equity-settled share-based payments
in note 4(s) to the financial statements.
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(c) FREZMERARE)
(vi) SMEE S
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

30. Reserves (continued)

31.

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(vi) Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 4(d) to the financial statements.

Share-Based Payments
2003 Old Scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the then sole
shareholder of the Company on 17 June 2003 and was
terminated by the shareholders of the Company on 27 May
2009 (the “Old Scheme”). Under this Old Scheme, the Board
of Directors may at its discretion offer options to any directors
and employees of the Group which entitle them to subscribe for
shares in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the shares in issue
from time to time. These options shall lapse where the grantee
ceases to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.

2009 New Scheme
On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option

scheme (the “New Scheme”).

Details of the New Scheme are set out in Directors’ Report under
— the heading “Share Option”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

31.

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Share-Based Payments (continued)

BONJOUR

Details of the specific categories of options are as follows:

TRE
(ERAR
BATIEH
)
Exercise
price
adjusted
HE R AH SERS T for bonus
Scheme Date of grant Vesting date Exercise period issues
BT
HK$
—TERF —TT=F —FTRF-A-+HH —ETF—HA—H
2005 2003 25 January 2005 1 January 2006 1/1/2006 - 31/12/2015 0.317
ZETRE  ZETT=F TERENHALA ZETRFENALR
2006 2003 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 7/8/2006 - 6/8/2016 0.073
—2THF ZE2T=HF —TEEFNUA=1+H ZETLEMA=1H
2007 2003 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 30/4/2007 — 29/4/2017 0.078
ZETN\FER ZTT=F ZTTN\FRAATAA ZETNFRA—H
2008A 2003 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 1/5/2009 - 30/4/2019 0.343
—ZTN\FZ ZTT=F CZEZ\E+ZANBE ZTEThF+-A—H
2008B 2003 9 December 2008 1 December 2009 1/12/2009 - 30/11/2019 0.174
—EThF TT= —ETNFZAZA —ZEEAF-_AZH
2009 2003 2 February 2009 2 February 2009 2/2/2009 - 1/2/2019 0.187
ZE-TFR ZEEhGF  —E-ZFEA+T=A ZET—-FMA+=H
2010A 2009 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 13/4/2012 - 12/4/2020 1.022
—2-FF7 ZTTNF E-ZEFNA-+-H —T——FNA=-+=H
2010B 2009 22 April 2010 22 April 2011 22/4/2011 =21/4/2020 1.234
—E2-ZFR ZTENF E-ZEFLA+ZR E-—_F-HA+ZH
2010C 2009 12 July 2010 12 January 2012 12/1/2012 - 11/7/2020 1.075
—E-TFT ZBENF ZE-ZF+—AAR Z—E——F+—HhRA
2010D 2009 5 November 2010 5 November 2011 5/11/2011 - 4/11/2020 1.390

fief % PR 1T (€ BA ) S 4 1R 18 R 1T
&£ - RIEBRAE KRR - B B NEER
RITERBERANEE - RIS 1

R

—E-BEEH

If the options remain unexercised after the end of the exercise
period, the options expire. Options are forfeited if the employee
leaves the Group before the options exercised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

31.

Share-Based Payments (continued)

The below number of share options exercise price and share
price have been re-measured taking into account of the effect the
First and Second Bonus Issues.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as
follows:

—B-Zf —ZTNE
2010 2009
IR IEFS
T%E T E
BREHE Weighted Bk A Weighted
Number of average Number of average
share exercise share exercise
options price options price
B BT
HKS$ HK$
(L =5) (g=51)
(Restated) (Restated)
FMEARTE Outstanding at the beginning
of the year 366,240,000 0.24 293,088,000 0.24
FREH Granted during the year 84,720,000 1.12 138,720,000 0.19
FRTEE Exercised during the year (122,304,000) 0.24 (64,848,000) 0.13
FRER Forfeited during the year (3,576,000) 0.95 (720,000) 0.14
EREBARITE Qutstanding at the end of the year 325,080,000 0.46 366,240,000 0.24
ERATE Exercisable at the end of the year 243,360,000 0.24 366,240,000 0.24

FR - RITEERER B Z nEFH
BB A1.2498 T( —ZEZ N4 £ 0.443
ETT) o AR KRITHE 2 BIRE 2 N
BEEHHRTENTHAESF(ZEE
NE  9%F) - TTHEEN F0.073E T
1808 L (ZZEZNF : 0.0738
JTLE0.343BL) c MZE—ZF +
ER-—Z—ZTFMWA+=H - =T
—ZFNMA-—+-H —E—ZFF+L
B+-BAE-_Z—ZTF+—AFRHHER
o RS AR ERE L HRA
FEA£A32,242,00087C - R-F
TNF BRER-ZZEZNF_AZ
BEE - & ARHERE BT AF
{8 45,265,000/8 7T °

134

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for
share options exercised during the year was HK$1.249 (2009:
HK$0.443). The options outstanding at the end of the year have
a weighted average remaining contractual life of 8 years (2009: 9
years) and the exercise prices range from HK$0.073 to HK$1.390
(2009: HK$0.073 to HK$0.343). In 2010, options were granted
on 13 April 2010, 22 April 2010, 12 July 2010 and 5 November
2010. The estimated fair values of the options granted on those
dates were HK$32,242,000 in aggregate. In 2009, options were
granted on 2 February 2009. The estimated fair value of the
options on that date was HK$5,265,000.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—TE—FFf - F=+—HIFFEF For the year ended 31 December 2010
31. REXM(E) 31. Share-Based Payments (continued)
ZENFETIAMNTE - FEHER These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes Model
K THEANERFE - BEER 7@ A or Binomial Model. The inputs into the Models were as follows:
HEMT :
BHA#HZ
B3 E4E EHRER
Share price THEE R IE FEHFH #EERE  Expected
at grant Exercise Expected Expected Risk free dividend
date price volatility life rate yield
BT BT F
HK$ HK$ % Years % %
—ZRERF 2005 0.310 0.317 46.79 5 2.83 4.36
—EEREF 2006 0.073 0.073 50.64 3 3.83 0.00
—ERLF 2007 0.078 0.078 48.14 0.5 3.84 0.00
—EETNFEH 2008A 0.343 0.343 57.88 1 1.27 5.80
—ETENFEL 2008B 0.167 0.174 52.80 11 1.78 18.15
—EENF 2009 0.187 0.187 52.85 10 1.67 19.06
—“ZT-ZFH 2010A 1.022 1.022 51.74 10 2.83 4.80
—E-TE7 2010B 1.233 1.234 51.85 10 2.85 4.79
—E-FTFR 2010C 1.075 1.075 53.33 10 2.40 4.87
—ET-ZFT 2010D 1.390 1.390 52.90 10 2.11 4.87
TEHRE IR E ARG RERBE Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
S5FERREGE - AR -8 volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 5
ARz BHFHERELNEE years. The expected life used in the Black Scholes Model has
ZEEAEHER R AR BN AT E been adjusted, based on the Group’s best estimate, for the
TERGIRITEREZFE - effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral
considerations.
AEFEEHREZE_TE—ZF+_A The Group recognised the total expenses of HK$11,034,000
=T —BIEEERHEARAMKLE for the year ended 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$9,898,000) in
& 2 485132 11,034,000 7L (=& relation to share options granted by the Company.
LT NF ¢ 9,898,000/ 7T) ©
FEEABEARFRE L 2 BIRER For the options granted during the year, a payment of a nominal
ZEBEREEHRBIET - consideration of HK$1 in total was paid by each grantee.
32. FEFEERH 32. Major Non-Cash Transaction

FARATE(ZZFZNF 887,000 7T)
ANEHMEMERN Z2DE  BER
B o

—BEEH

Additions to property, plant and equipment during the year of
HKS$NIl (2009: HK$887,000) were financed by finance leases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

33. HAREE 33. Contingent Liabilities
NEH Group

—E-EF —ETNF
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000

IRITHENZEE 2 HEED Guarantees given by banks for rental
R payment to landlords 2,176 2,176
IRITPRHEEEEL 2 BR Guarantees given by banks for vendors 150 -
2,326 2,176
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2NN
EHBRZRIBHER

REBER - ARFARITHRE T E
B AR ZIRITRE (EH 2 D EER
#)129,875,0008 L ( ZEZF L F
94,035,000/ 7T) °

RBERR EFRELRAETE
EAEfA]_Eil R M B 5] o k&S HA
R ARREBRBRETN 2 &=8ES
RZAZERETEERFITHES
BE8#779,955,0008 L ( ZFEF NF -
67,140,000587T) °

ERERREHE 2 AFELTE
K+ BMARRTL A HRWER -

Company
Financial guarantees issued

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued the
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$129,875,000 (2009:
HK$94,035,000) to banks in respect of banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Company
under any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the end of the reporting period under
guarantees is the amount of banking facilities drawn under the
guarantees at that date of approximately HK$79,955,000 (2009:
HK$67,140,000).

The fair value of the guarantees at date of inception is not

material and is not recognised in the financial statements of the
Company.
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RBERR - NEERE A H
i B THE MR AR L3 I
BFRXNZ&ERENKARE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

34. Lease Commitments
(@) Group
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future

aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings as follows:

T

—E2-FF —TThE
2010 2009
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$000
—FRr Within one year 250,948 184,224

F_EZERF In the second to fifth years,
(BREREMF) inclusive 424,945 246,448
hFE After five years 21,585 13,327
697,478 443,999

REMENFTEASERETE
JE R EBRB R OA N 2
T o HOEBFEHEN F126%F
mERERMABEEESE @ 1ES
THEeR%AESE -

RBEIR - REBRBET A
HEENM 2 RRKERK D

Operating leases payments represent rental payable by the
Group for its retail shops and beauty salons. Leases are
negotiated for the term of ranging from 1 to 6 years and
rentals are fixed over the lease terms, but certain leases do
include contingent rentals.

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum
sublease rental receivable under non-cancellable operating

MHemEmT subleases as follows:
—E-2F ZETNF
2010 2009
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
—FR Within one year 5,040 6,369
E_EERF In the second to fifth years,
(BIEEEMT) inclusive 840 6,002
5,880 12,371
b) RZZE—ZFR-_FZTNF+= (b) The Company did not have any significant commitments at
A=+—8  KARWEE[AIE 31 December 2010 and 2009.
RAFSE o

—E-FEEH
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35. BEBALTRS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

35. Related Party Transactions

Bt RSk E M 20 IR EE 2 fEE AT In addition to those related party transactions and balances
T 5 RSN - ANEE SN EE R disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
ATHEFTUTRS the following transactions with its related parties during the year:
=F-%F — s
2010 2009
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
(a) $EHEESmTH (a) Sales of merchandise to a former
ik /NC] associate - 5,014
b) TEETEEAEMS (b) Key management personnel
compensation
e Fees 447 430
HEAR#& - 28 Basic salaries, allowances and
K EYER benefits in kind 9,584 9,218
EIETELL Discretionary bonuses 8,162 8,937
B A Share-based payments 7,735 1,746
RIREFF B R Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 410 420
26,338 20,751

36. E®EF

36. Comparative Figures

37.

138

ETUHBREFOEHOE - UFER
FEZZMAN - EBHEIEEPET
REANRBBEITARIELH AR - &
AARBZHOBRESEEE LR
REE 2 ZIEW

g E e 3

BHHRRER - F——F=A-TN
PoREEeIE R ETE -

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform
to the current year’s presentation. The changes included the
retrospective restatements and the adjustment for bonus shares
issued during the year. The new classification of the accounting
items was considered to provide a more appropriate presentation
of the state of affairs of the Group

37. Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2011.
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